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Financial Highlights
B 15 2

2004 2003 +/- +/-
&% HK$ 000
Government Subsidy 52,612 53,576 -964 -2%
B EB)
Income from concerts and 4,564 3,084 +1,480 +48%
other performances
SESREMBELKRA
Special donation 2,320 N/A N/A N/A
BRI HIER TER T i
Donations and other revenue 2,445 1,329 +1,116 +84%
BREEMEA
Total expenditure 60,197 54,961 +5,236 +10%
B
Surplus 1,744 3,028 -1,284 -42%
B
Net worth 7,821 6,077 +1,744 +29%
EE%E
Sources of Income W A 7Kl - 2004 (2003) Distribution of Expenses 3 tH 43 #fi - 2004 (2003)
B Government Subsidy EFEEN ] Concert Production Costs 54 (F % Fl
[[] Income from Concerts and Other Performances & 448 K ELth & iU [[] Marketing and Overseas Tour Expenses T #E RIGHME Hi 3 H
[C] Donations 83k B Payoll and Related Expenses #& RAABIRI
[] Other Revenue HAhUgA [ ] Other Operating Expenses EftiiiE sz

4% (1%) 4% (1%)
7% (5%)

85% (93%)

17% (11%) 4% (4%)
10% (11%)

69% (74%)



E]we Orchestra’s Annual Report
covers a summary of its activities
and highlights for the period from
1 April 2003 to 31 March 2004. It
also includes the presentation of
financial statements and an auditors’
report for the year ended 31 March
2004. The Report seeks to achieve
the high level of transparency and
disclosure of information expected
from an organization that works to
fulfill its obligations and that is
accountable to the public and other

stakeholders.

Overall Performance

During the year, the
Orchestra achieved
more with less.
Despite a further
reduction in govern-
ment funding, the num-
ber of concerts that
were held increased
by 82% compared to
the previous year. We
have also recorded a
significant audience
growth and a substan-
tial increase in actual
income. The audience
growth was boosted by an
increased number of commis-
sioned concerts.

Such achievements have much to
do with the strong support from
sponsors and donors. The total
amount of sponsorships and
donations received in the past year
nearly doubled that of the previous
year. As a result of this generous
support, the Orchestra has be-
come much stronger. The tremen-
dous efforts made by Council
Members and staff in securing
these new sponsorships and
donations, and in enhancing rev-
enue from business activities,
have been critical in achieving this
remarkable performance.

Working Towards World Class
Orchestra Status

In sustaining the momentum of
working towards our mission of
becoming a world-class orchestra,
we continued our efforts, inter

CHAIRMAN’S
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alia, to expand the number of
performances and explore new
frontiers.

This year the Orchestra was invited
by the Hong Kong Economic and
Trade Office to perform at the
Natural History Museum in London
as Cultural Ambassador of Hong
Kong. This was the second time
we have been invited by the Hong
Kong Economic and Trade Office
to perform overseas, an earlier
concert having been given in
Washington DC.

In June this year, we had another
opportunity to tour in Europe. We
were invited to perform at “Saint-
Denis Arts Festival - The Year
of China in France”. Our perfor-
mance won acclaim from many
parties.

We were also invited for the
first time by China Mobile
Communications Corporation and
Xian Baoyou Communications
Corporation to give New Year



Concert Tours in the Pearl River
Delta and Xian respectively. These
tours marked the opening up of
new opportunities in China and we
are poised to explore more new
markets in the future.

Hong Kong Spirit and the
Orchestra

Last year marked a difficult year for
the Orchestra because of the
constraint in funding. Yet it was
even more difficult for Hong Kong
as a whole. The outbreak of SARS
depressed both the economy and
community morale in Hong Kong.
The Orchestra therefore joined
hands with the Government to
organize the “Hong Kong Drum
Festival” to uplift the mood of the
community. Sharing joy with
others is always better than having
fun alone. This programme was met
with much enthusiasm and was
considered a great success.

Nurturing of Young Players

The Orchestra has always been
committed to musical education as
we are convinced it plays a vital
part in holistic development.
We also believe that the earlier
budding musicians receive musical
training, the better. Towards this
end, we have organized various
instrument training courses for
youngsters, notably the series of
courses “Introduction to Chinese
Instruments”.

The courses were well received by
youngsters and parents. We are
pleased to see that enrolment has

been trending upwards since the
inception of the courses and we
will continue our efforts to sustain
the impetus.

In order to extend the benefits of
musical education to more
youngsters, the Orchestra has set
up scholarships and financial
assistance to enable those
talented youngsters who have
financial difficulties to develop

their potential.
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Finally, | would like to gratefully
acknowledge:

e the Government of the HKSAR for
granting financial support for the
development of the Orchestra
and appointing representatives
to our Council meetings to
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The Orchestra looks forward
to another year of serving the
public, rendering high quality
performances and advancing
Chinese musical culture.
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Chairman
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CSince the mid-70s, the Hong
Kong government and people
involved in cultural activities have
strived to provide diversified art
programmes for the Hong Kong
public. Today, Hong Kong's
cultural activities are flourishing.
Different forms of art continue to
emerge, enhancing the cultural life of
Hong Kong citizens. With its roots in
traditional Chinese culture, the
Orchestra has always been
committed to promoting Chinese
music, ever since its establishment
in 1977. However, in the 21st
century, in the face of the emer-
gence of social restructuring,
global financial turmoil and
various contagious diseases, the
Orchestra, as a government-
funded organization, can no longer
remain with the previous linear
mode of thinking. It has to strike a
balance among corporate revenue,
audience cognition and social
mission so as to achieve mutiple
directions of development and take
new initiatives. We have to ensure
that our performance remains
professional but at the same
time we need to ascertain the
audience's appreciation of Chinese
music and lead them to acquire
more knowledge of it. This will
enable us to fulfill our social duties
and mission more effectively.

Organizing the Drum Festival has
been a concept in my mind for
years. The concept was finally
realized during the year. There
were four concerts in the Festival
which introduced the drum
culture of China and that of other
countries. In addition, there were
other activities involving
participation by the public.
We believe that “Sharing joy with
others is always better than having
fun alone”. We aim to enable the

public to appreciate the
beauty of Chinese
music through interac-
tive participation.
Three thousand drum-
mers and members of
the general public, mu-
sicians and executives
of the Orchestra and
VIPs worked together to
cheer the Hong Kong
people to strive for a
bounce back in the
post-SARS period. |
was gratified and felt
encouraged to see that
the Drum Festival has
not only been a cultural
activity, but also a
valuable contribution
to society.

According to the findings from the
survey that we commissioned The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University
to conduct in the previous year,
knowledge of instruments and
music helps to enhance the
audience's interest in and under-
standing of concerts. The develop-
ment of educational programmes
has become a core part in promot-
ing Chinese musical culture. | am
pleased to see that the Hong Kong
Children Chinese Orchestra and
the Chinese Instrument Courses
which were introduced a year ago
received tremendous support from
the public. During the year, the
Orchestra published a book entitled
The Enjoyment of Chinese Orches-
tral Music. Apart from introducing
Chinese musical instruments,
the publication also presents
information about Chinese music
and composers. Commissioning
new works plays a critical part in
promoting the status of Chinese
orchestral music. Solely commis-
sioning new works without
enhancing the appreciation ability
of the public will only lead to a

ARTISTIC
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situation where "highbrow songs

find few followers". In view of this,
the Orchestra has opened a
new post for a Research Fellow
responsible for the advancement
of muscial appreciation. The
Orchestra derives its music from
compositions and a particular
composition derives its melody
from instruments. The improve-
ment and development of Chinese
musical instruments play an
important role in the furtherance of
a large-scale Chinese orchestra.
| wish to, therefore, convey a
special note of thanks to the
Council for its support, for creating
a new post for an instruments
development researcher.

Struck by SARS in the first half of
the year, the Orchestra had to
make some rearrangements to its
scheduled programmes, inter
alia, reshuffling the performance
dates of special performances and
concert tours. During the period
from November to December,
apart from attending rehearsals
and performing at nine shows
of the musical “Sweet and

REVIEW



Sour Hong Kong”, the Orchestra
also performed at the “Globa
Chinese Composers in Concert”
- Opening Concert of the “2003
Chinese Composers’ Festival” and
two concert tours. During the
concert tours, | made certain
rearrangements to the
Orchestra setting to suit the
specific designs of different
performing venues so as to obtain
the best acoustic effect. The
schedule of the concert tour in the
Pearl River Delta was particularly
demanding, with a different venue
for each performance. Members
of the Orchestra were exhausted
moving from one location to the
next. The concerts were enthusi-
astically received and this reffects
the cohesion of the Orchestra.

The ample room for creativity given
to me is a result of the full support
from the Council, recognition from
the public and dedication of each
and every colleague in the Artistic
Team and Executive Team. | would
like to take this opportunity to
express my heartfelt gratitude to
all of the above.

I R T70ERER - BEBBEFRX
H g A+ e nassmR
BHSTIMENRSE 5 &
BYNELBREEY  FRBMY
RWEEBLETE  ARRHLE
HESEASE  BEAPLEMET
BES R 1977 XTI -
—ENEERE TSR -
R BA21 L e- R HE
MER  2REBEARRTRZE
ML EEBESBENEL
T EAEARREHME— B2
hEE RMEBERERGSMA
b ETERBATESENES
FR o MSBEATDNE  BRA
MMM EE G = ERRETE -
RTELHANRENES - £#F

EEENEHERAEERBRN
A BEAREAEBRNR
BN SREEA M
ERBRM L RRLANES -

BRBESERSFRNER
[2003 BEWEE | REARKE
RIB - REBHPBRRILAEN
AP EBMEMERZ R FE
g0 BEMARZETR -—R2H
MRS - WIIVRE [BEE - T

REL |  FLE2FEBEHP2E -

FEATRAEMBIESPES
b rE - ZFTHREFFREAT
R 2EZ%MRITRAESBHER
EEESRMMEBNBLET DR
SR BOBAOMEEEEEA
TR BRSBEERRBEAZ&E
BEHIRE - HEHERMEUEE
BORE - MeEBBEBTHLE 6
OErte 2 VEESRESR
R A EL 5E |

BELZFEEZREETIAZETH
BREABEME BRI EH
MR EABERME S LSRR
MR - AU BERABEZH T EH
BHEEELEEN R HE
REMRINTERLERERET
BAHEALHXE - TR £H
BRIREER(PLEREE ) —
E ATBRNATRBERERIN  BER
EENBA D P ELKBMIEHEK
ZRMEAMEREDRERKE LE
BEBM-R - BXRAFIER M
REHHESBEROMERELNEH
SHBAHSME | WER - Bk -
LERFARLMTE —B - B
LEMAHDHEEENTE - &
BHBIRN MR FRHNBER
B2  PRHERNUARMERRA
BEXRARKSZENER L - A—
B2 - At RBHIBHES
SRXE  BRRERNEE  NEHE
RULBHNERREE R -

MR EFFERIFFREHLANF
E ZEMNERLEPBAFLEEH
B -ERmERAgRHERRMA
BRDEL AN ES - R11AZE12
AR RKER2MZLEE [BRER
BHEH BB ] M PEAR A 9 IZ R 5P
BB [EREAFHREWMGHBR
BHEE | MMRIHERLES - M
ShIHEIRE - BB RIR LS
REr - HERBLEENRL - BX
EESEEMNBERR BINLRE
RERBRTI =AM EE BT
RET  SE£EERRTRAMTE
7 BEERZMNMRET - DlE
HE BESREY  SLSER
ERALIHEER EILRRTEE
ERAIRENRR  BELBANE
BlE e 28l BRELER
BRI

BMWAEER FHEEFENE
AXF HEZRNRBE - B
MRS LRENRBEA
REMNZSABABDAE -

2=

YanHuichangHubert EIEE
Artistic Director 248 £~



CSomeone asked me whether an
arts administrator is an artist or
an executive. My answer was,
“it's a combination of both”. A
professional arts administrator
needs to be devoted to the arts, be
creative, and at the same time
possess a clear mind to analyze and
handle the many issues that arise
in the day-to-day management
work. The various aspects of arts
administration are highly inter-
related. While a level head and
good inter-personal skills are
deemed necessary for handling
work of this nature, a sharp
marketing sense and an ability to
manage crises are also considered
indispensable. The above are the
principles that guided the Executive
Team in administration of the
Orchestra.

Since its incorporation in 2001, the
Orchestra has been gradually
perfecting both its administrative
structure and management system.
The Orchestra’s activities have
become more diverse in nature. The
number of concerts and outreach
performances has increased and new
performance styles and themes have
been introduced. Programmes to
strengthen the promotion of Chinese
music have been launched. These
programmes have included the Hong
Kong Children Chinese Orchestra,
Chinese Instrument Courses, instru-
ment research and development,
publications to introduce the enjoyment
of Chinese music as well as the
production of various audio and video
products. Indoor programmes have
been transformed into large-scale

outdoor activities involving
the participation of the gen-
eral public. In addition, col-
laborative relationships with
other organizations have ex-
tended beyond Hong Kong
to other countries. These
resulted in higher demands
on the Executive Team’s
workload, in terms of both
quantity and quality.

Like many other performing groups,
the Orchestra is facing a challenge
in managing its finances, as a re-
sult of difficult economic conditions
and reduced government funding.
Instead of a compromised reduction
in the quality and quantity of our
activities, we need to maximize our
offerings and make the best use of
limited resources. As a non-profit-
distributing organization, the
Orchestra continues to increase
sources of income through different
collaborations. It seeks to increase
income from business activities in
addition to the scheduled concerts,
with a view to steadily improving its
financial situation. These business
activities include the provision of
Chinese Instrument Courses for
different groups and organizations
and accompaniment for perfor-
mances and films. Internally, we
establish corporate management
practices. Externally, we adopt a
commercial approach without
varying the core values and market
position of the Orchestra. We adopt
marketing strategies to promote
easy understanding of the essence
of Chinese music among the
general public.

Owing to the outbreak of SARS

EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR’S REVIEW
T B E RS

during the year, the Orchestra had
to cancel some of its scheduled
concerts. Yet through the carefully
prepared contingency plans by
the Executive Team and the
Artistic Director, the Orchestra
managed to continue its service
to the public and consequently
succeeded in fulfilling all require-
ments stated in its service contract
while ensuring the health of all
staff.

We are delighted that the Opening
Rally of the “Hong Kong Drum
Festival” was included as part of
the campaign to relaunch Hong
Kong's economy. Despite a
reduction in preparation time by
two months, the Executive Team
spared no effort in preparing this
event to fight against the economic
recession and strive to bounce
back after SARS. We arranged the
manufacturing and transportation
of the largest Chinese drum and
gong. We worked round the clock
to put in place over three thousand
drums of various kinds at Victoria
Park in Hong Kong. On the day
of the performance, at a high
temperature of 33°C, we continued
to provide logistic support for the
event. In addition to the Opening
Rally, there were various other per-



formances such as “Synergy Drum
Competition”, “Know Your Drum-
ming Index - Drums to Test Your
Mood”, exhibitions and outdoor
demonstration performances,
which involved a tremendous
amount of liaison work and risk
management. With devotion to the
art of music and public good, the
Executive Team has brought to the
fore the true meaning of the “Hong
Kong Drum Festival” as a means to
illustrate team spirit and high
morale.

Finally, I would like to acknowledge
the Council for its trust and
guidance, the public for its support,
members of the Artistic Team for
their contribution and colleagues
of the Executive Team for their
dedication. Only with the assistance
of all of the above parties could the
arts administration work function
effectively.
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Year at a Glance — F i} &

2003 April @ A

May £ A
June /< B
Hong Kong Drum Festival July +A
b
(13.07.2003 - 01.11.2003)
A t N\
e Opening Rally ugust \ A
E
e Synergy 24 Drum Competition
Demonstration Tour September 1 B
BERENHL24NEAE
KRR
e Synergy 24 Drum Competition
ERENRS U REAR October + A

Hong Kong Drum Music Exhibition
EBRERE

Know Your Drumming Index
- Drums to Test Your Mood
Rock'n Roll #&8% 46 B 1R &k

Majestic Drums Concert | & Il
REFRSTLE 1K

November +— A

December + = A

2004 January — B

The 27th Orchestra season was opened by
the “Hong Kong Drum Festival : Majestic
Drum I, attracting a full capacity audience.
[BERRLE  RIHKRG | SLQRhE27E
FHHAFE REIREER  EEERF -

February Z A

Business Review ¥ 3§ [ &8

Concerts cancelled due to SARS Outbreak
JEHMAF AR EET LS )THIUE

Dragon Boat Festival Celebrations 8 #) 1 i T
Zen Living BB A &£

Music from the Heart %% | & |1

Capering Notes BEEZ 5 | & Il

Recording for the film Warriors of Heaven and Earth
() BRARE

B, R

James Wong Concert - Under the Lion Rock
BEERMTILTE%S

A Precious Little Baby
- A programme of International Arts Carnival
XE—E - ARGESKEEA

Majestic Drums & T B¥ H & |
Music from the Heart - Zampa Ufujishi Daiko
DEE - BRAMFARSE

Synergy 24 Drum Competition Final and Majestic Drums |1
BABNRTUABEREAEERTHAS I

Golden Chinese Classics of the 20th Century | & Il
ISt %g &I

A Guided Concert of Famous Works in Chinese Music
HHEEHS

54th National Day Ceremony
ERPEARRNBEKIA+NEAFREXERS

Cultural Ambassador to Promote HK & Chinese Music

in London

BEBBESL UL REREBR R IUEH

Release of SACD - Love Concerto

BRI E%E SACD - B4 4

Global Chinese Composers in Concert

- Opening Concert of 2003 Chinese Composers' Festival
FEASRERNE 2003 FEAFHRSLERTSLE
Sweet & Sour Hong Kong B B B & & 78 it

Have Fun with Chinese Music & &t - & % 5 B (R
New Year Concert Tours to Pearl River Delta & Xian
HEHR=-ARALTKEED

Release of DVD & VCD - The Magic Notes of Zhao Jiping
ZHITDVD R VCD-#EBEHF T ELBELR

Tan Dun & HKCO & & HKCO

Music from the Heart - David Cossin 0445 - K& o £l ¥
Proverbs of Love - 2004 Valentine's Day Concert Series
EHKE -2004 AN EEE

Zheng Music Down the Ages N\ KE Rk & 4 4 i
Guided Concert on Zheng B E &35 - NKXZk 5 4



March =8 The Wonderful World of Reeds % & itt &
Music from the Heart - Hu Tianquan 0>%4% - £ TR R BEEET
Music from the Heart - King's Harmonica Quintet
SHRE - HRERBOZREZRHEE
Music from the Heart - Hui Bun Yung
DEE - FURERZTEDL
Accompaniment for Ballet Performance Legend of The Great
Archer
BHHRBEREE - TILESH
Publication of The Enjoyment of Chinese Orchestral Music
(FERECRBHE - REEZEEE) EELHR

Launch Ceremony of The Enjoyment of Chinese Publication of Conference Proceedings On the Ecology of
Orchestral Music. . . . . .
(hEEGEHE . EEEREEE) B Chinese Music in a Modern Environment and its Future
s Development

B (RSP B ELERANETREREZER) EXREHXE

Taking Pride 3| JA 4

Council Chairman Ms Carlye Tsui received "Bronze Bauhinia Star"
from the Government of the HKSAR.
BESIRKRNRLTKETERINTHRERSE [HEAZ
gl -

Special Mention in the Judges' Report of "Hong Kong
Management Association 2003 Best Annual Reports Awards"
for setting a good standard of voluntary disclosure of relevant
corporate governance.

BEFZEEETEWHRE [Z 00 ZFREF®R] F2ENEF
BHLLEERERUERFEREMBBERZL R FER -

On behalf of RTHK Radio 4 “Top Ten Music
Highlights 2003, Ms Barbara Fei presents the

trophy to Mr Yan Huichang, Artistic Director of Hong Kong Drum Festival & /& & % &
the Orchestra.
EHELTRABTABAL4A (2003 A e Guinness World Record (&2 h R85 K2)

LEERE) RETFTLERRBWALENES

i A total of 3,140 percussion players performed with the Hong

Kong Chinese Orchestra at the Opening Rally of the "Hong
Kong Drum Festival" at Hong Kong Victoria Park on 13 July 2003.
A3 I40ERELFHFE 200357 A13REBFLERE
HENGTABRRTH [BEREGREN]  HRYE  HL
BRSKRE -

¢ Included in "World Almanac Book of Records".
A (HERFERLRHFARE) o

e RTHK Radio 4 "Top Ten Music Highlights 2003"
EABAE4H (2003 F T REBEEE)

e Tai Kung Pao “Top Ten Cultural Highlights 2003”
KRR 2003 F+AX{LHE)

Unforgettable Moment-Serving 25 years

Council Chairman Ms Carlye Tsui presents the \ \ = N

“Serving 25 years Silver Medal” to Mr Choo % TL:;__\ N T Z'J H& ﬂ% 2 5 ﬁ

Boon-chong.

BEFEIRRBRLIEE R 25 LR . N

B FEREAL - : Choo Boon-chong KX & Shui Man-lung 7K 388
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Concerts and Performances = 24 € % &

*Total Activities Level Due to the SARS outbreak, the Orchestra had to cancel some of its

Concerts and Performances scheduled concert series during the period and reshuffle and initiate
48 32 B I8 R strategic contingency measures in its programme planning to cope with

r the situation. With a view to promoting Chinese music to a wider public,
%3 the Orchestra organized the “Hong Kong Drum Festival” with various

linked community activities, thus increasing the number of people

110 participating in the activities of the Orchestra. The Orchestra was also

93
B invited by various parties to give a concert tour in China and London,
r fulfilling its role as a “Cultural Ambassador of Hong Kong”.
| | | | |
2002 2003 2004 ARIEMAFAEE  ZEIETHIRENS LS WARMSAKE
EFZHHTEETEBUEREEHEESERE UENRSEZENERE -
X RTBEEZARBRE  LERNT [FARLE] URZBELEAHLEL
Total Audience Level HNEY  FLALEFHHABEM o 1o LETES T EE - H R
BERAR B ERAIEL  RNET [EBSELARL] HBE -
[ 550,358
i 65,359 89,346
| |
2002 2003 2004

Includes paid concerts and various large-scale
outdoor activities.

BEBESRERSEREPINGE

New Year Concert Tour in Pearl River Delta
MER= AKERD

2004 2003 +/-

Paid Concerts WESZ4#&

Number of Sets & 25 20 +25%

Number of Performances 3% £ 56 25 +1.24 15

Size of Audience B A X 65,584 33,102 +98%

Outreach Community Activities SMNE#t BSE B

Number of Performances 3% £ 135 70 +93%

Size of Audience B AKX 469,581 49,453 +8.50 1%

Subtotal /&t

Number of Performances 3% £( 191 105 +82%

Size of Audience EiZ A X 535,165 82,555 | +5.481%

Concert Tours Shah & &

Number of Performances 15 £ 12 5 +1.40 1‘%‘
Participated in the first ballet performance with Size of Audience % A K 15,193 6,791 +1.24 1%
Chinese music as live accompaniment for

“Legend of The Great Archer*, presented by . . L
he Hong Kong Ballet. Included three sets of commissioned concerts in 2004 and one set of commissioned

concert in 2003.
SERNEEAAPLEHROBSEREE-[TX [N = 4 ST 4
aE A EEEREEZ - BIE2004 FIERNERLER 2003 F 1 EENELE -

*



What they said about us fit {79 & &%

newspaper clippings and messages from artistes #1853 3k X 1T R &

The concert was absolutely terrific and fascinating. Such
skill and artistry! Please convey my congratulations and
thanks to Maestro Yan.

ESEREAERFIER 0 SIANE | ST HEEUK
F R EHB | FREEBIFIERE FOBH o

Prof David Peacock

Principal Lecturer

Music, Music Education and Theatre Arts of Middlesex University
SR BRHFNBBEM BEEN RER

10.11.2003

| was most interested to be able to attend and
greatly enjoyed the vitality and the colour of their

musicmaking.

T FIET B SR 5 AR E LE - IR
BB FRIRY TR FH+TIEE o
Dame Janet Ritterman

Director, Royal College of Music

HEERFLSERRE AIRE

10.11.2003

Their wonderful performing techniques are derived from a firm
foundation, their love for Chinese music is deep, their understand-
ing of the music pieces is comprehensive. That is why they can
fully bring out the essence of the music pieces at ease during
performance. In harmony and unison, they can supplement one
another and express the feelings of the music through each note as
one whole organic unit. Artistic Director Mr Yan Huichang is a
marvellous conductor. His direction is precise and elegant,
detailed yet free and passionate. He is the soul of the Orchestra,
leading it out of the maze and defining the essence of the music
pieces profoundly. Mr Yan is a maestro. He seems to be
composed of music cells and is no doubt one of the world’s top
conductors. He is a national treasure of our home country.
HPIETHE S HEE ~ 4mi ~ AEARE B « REEEKED - BRI 0 15
WWESHIRIR RS SEE T HFEEHFIP o LEESER
B FBES— > BRKAR E—EHFLEN LEEEMEE R
ER—TAEFIEASEIER - oIS ERINIERE « ENEE -
ERABB X EIERI - R HEIIER - mFEEE AN T FoEAR
B HHERM BB ~ SRZIHERER T 44 eh BUNTE o AR B KETUREE -
B S REFH E R B F R EAE TR AL - R R R IER IS E R AT
3] L EKPIBERIEERAY ©
Liang Zhaorong
Chair of the Orchestral Department Xinghai Conservatory of Music
ENEEERAK REZERRIM RIS
30.12.2003

hl]|3

HKCO is one of my favourite musical groups. It has excellent musicality,
popularity, and managerial competence. It is Hong Kong’s pride and the
pride of all music lovers! | am honoured to write music for you and look
forward to greater collaboration!

EHPLEXKETZMIRBR I~ EEBFBGTFMILE NG EIE
KF o EREFHMER L EMAERTHOAMER | HBEF
BEMTIBHEEFLY &

222 51F !

Tan Dan

Renowned composer
ERFEHR &

10.1.2004

AR R R ERPREF S EL 0 MR
o OMEOZAPRIEE —RERATIEILE RTE |

It is our honour to share the same stage as the world-
class HKCO. See unprecedented musical sparks fly
between harmonicas and Chinese music!

Dr. Ho Pak-cheong

King's Harmonica Quintet
HENENEZ MEERE
13.3.2004

When | hear the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra,
| see the marvelous mix of East and West that
is-irrefutably-Hong Kong!

KESAEPLEHERS  EFREHELFTE
BRI PEXLRESFE o

Julian Gallant

Chief Conductor, Russian Orchestra of London

RABBHLEEFiEE ERN

10.11.2003

What a marvellous concert it was. The
acoustics were wonderful. The sounds were very
clear and the ensemble excellent. It was the most
exceptional combination of place and timbre.

BERTAEAETY  FTENREY  FTBF

i

sE
Mo MR B o BT RE ST A B
RFZE o

Jean Burrow
The Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music
RELFXELEGHMAZES HE

10.11.2003



What they said about us /it {7 & &

newspaper clippings and messages from artistes #7 & 59 3t & 21 X &

In this concert, where three quarters of the works played were
new commissioned works, the Orchestra has demonstrated what
is known as quality performance. The Orchestra has already
reached its mature state. Its performance shows high artistry at
both the individual level and group level.

FEFIEIE3/ALL B F & T L » ERPRE R L LEMSE
B REREFEAREE c HERAREEVR > BRERMEH

TBAKREZRLE o . '
Zhi Yan. Shanghai

®E LS

20.2.2004

RERERY SR RNEERERZ

Business Review ¥ 3§ [ &8

ot

Conducting without his baton, Yan Huichang led his Orchestra
to perform the colourful, poetic and melodious Beautiful Clouds
Chasing the Moon. What came next was an abstract from Mr
Peng Xiuwen's Terra Cotta Warriors Fantasia with a clearly
defined musical theme - anti-war. The former piece of music
has demonstrated the musicality of a national orchestra while
the latter, the expressivity and artistic influence of the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra.

HEEERNAEIES  IFELERR T A EAESFERE - B
BE . BREKEEN (RBEA)  RREZTRARBAR
o WEREERIEEX (F - ESE) IBRERIRA o AT8 T
TERARRGEEEREAZY TR » R BEIET S8 P8
Eosa KRBT RIS » FRZIBIBEWTRETE A

Chow Fan-fu
Tai Kung Pao
(RRE) BARAK
15.5.2004

ERRERELRER

HEFELEFRTEREGE RAY

“The Magic Notes of Zhao Jiping” is one of the few high quality concerts that
were held in our city in recent years. The performance was well received by our
citizens. Full attendance was recorded at all four concerts, with the total
number exceeding 5,000. Atmosphere was good in every concert. The two
masters in music Zhao Jiping and Yan Huichang worked hand in hand to
perform for their country folk and this was praised by many in our city.
MERKEN > AIERBTLETRSE > ETHITRPSIERIEIIRE - U550
GG - BLARABE5000A ¢ BRI AFRMI - HHRE - BET  HES
TP EEFLERIBAYETFERBRIEHE - EEHTEREZES

Xian Wanbao Fa%2H53R
1.1.2004

Cao Peng said, "Working with a high standard Orchestra renders enjoyment and
pleasing artistic experience, because the conductor needs not to worry too much
about things like precision, rhythm, sight-reading, etc. Therefore, during rehearsal,
| can simply concentrate on the way to perform a particular piece of composition
as to how to express its style and passion. | feel comfortable throughout the
cooperation process and therefore | do not hesitate in writing this comment in
the Orchestra's message book, "The pyramid of music of the Orient". The
managerial competence and devotion of all members of the Orchestra are
appreciated. Rehearsing with the musicians of the Orchestra has been a
process of artistic creation. The executives are young but competent. They
possess rich knowledge in their field and work with high efficiency.

EREER  “FEREBESORESE  E—EWRMENTZ o AR MIeIEE -

iR HEBREFEHF

TEEE 2 0 FR

o FTLAHRAREF R £ R RRIRIT Sl » BRIR AU » KEERE - BEESIFRBEIG L~ T s Rl REEEEIE T

A LEBENEBHET RALRY—EEFIE MERZT

cTERPREMERAHFTR  CHREFAESIIWEREM -

TAHAETE o I —EHME~ERFETHIEWRE - ITRABFEFTS - FAER  RNERLF -

Shanghai (LiB&EH)
25.3.2004



Education and Nurturing of Young Players

No. of Students Attending
Chinese Instrument Courses

RBWLMAK

163

79
57

2003 2004

Introduction to Chinese Instruments
R EEER

mmm Chinese Instrument Courses % 8 I

No. of Classes and Types of
Musical Instruments

WRREBEER

50 —

46
40 —

20 —

10“ L
0

2003 2004

No. of Classes K12 # B
= Types of Musical Instruments £ 28 7& 48

Participation in HKCO's regular concert "The Eight
School Zheng Music Down the Ages" in February
2004

2004 F2 ARBEEDER [\KFIRE S A H ]
B e

In order to cultivate children and teenagers with the art of Chinese
music, the Orchestra established the Hong Kong Children Chinese
Orchestra in January 2003 and organized the Chinese Instrument
Courses in September 2002. Continuous growth of the activities is
indicative of the support from parents and youngsters alike.
"Introduction to Chinese Instruments" offered its fourth course in 2004
and the number of students reached a total of 163. In order to satisfy
market demand, Chinese Instrument Courses for adults and different
organizations were also introduced this year.

List of Special Activities During the Year

e The young members first participated in the 3,000 - strong mass
performance of And The Earth Shall Move at the Opening Rally of
the “Hong Kong Drum Festival” on 13 July;

Contributed to “A Precious Little Baby” concert at Hong Kong
Cultural Centre Concert Hall in August;

Performed at Times Square in mid-August to launch the “Hong Kong
Synergy 24 Drum Competition”;

e Performed at the “Asia Cultural Co-operation Forum” held at the Hong
Kong Museum of Coastal Defence in September under the auspices of
the Home Affairs Bureau;

e Performed at the “Asia Ethnic Cultural Concert” at the Hong Kong
Cultural Centre Piazza in mid-October;

e Performed at the “Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and
Chinese Instrument Courses Annual Concert” at the Hong Kong Cultural
Centre Concert Hall in November;

e Zheng Group of the Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra performed at
“The Eight School Zheng Music Down the Ages” Concert at Tsuen Wan
Town Hall in February.

Annual Performance of Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and Chinese Instrument Courses
on 22 November 2003.

2003F 11 A2 HEAW [ARREFLERELBRMBFER] -
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BhHE  KESH

RIBARERBTIFHDESTENEMEE  ZLER2003F1AKILE
BREPLEE  EFR2002FIACKRARBMERIE - FHHSEAKR
BEEE ABTEENBLFENXR - [RBTEEER] FOHRE
ER 2004 FRA  BEABSE13IA - RENTENTE  £EER
AFEEHEHRRARZBR AL ROLRIE -

F R B RREE

* 7TA13R  H#ZMNIEAESETH [EABLEHHABA| FLE=TA
B (EEEDH)

* 20038 A AAERETLERN [XE—H| ELENEERRL

s SAMAERRESRITN [BEENHT 24 ] PERERE

c VABRRBEFRAFRABLBNBYERTNIRMUEAFERE]F
R

s 10AY  BEBEFEXHOERESHN [ETHEXR] fEL
c 11 ARBEAEXMFLELERT [BERETLBERESRNEF

=] -
* 2004F 2 BEARETLEBEERN [\KERES %] LS
FOR




Diversified Development of the Promotion of Chinese Music

ZAER HEDLE

Publications ¥l 4 tH iR

CD

The Enjoyment of Chinese Orchestral
Music, a joint publication with Joint
Publishing (Hong Kong) Company
Limited.

(PEREEHE - REKEZELEE)  H
BERPLER=MEE(FB)ER QAN
AR -

Conference Proceedings
of International Symposium
On the Ecology of Chinese
Music in a Modern Environment
and its Future Development.
(REPHEELERRNEFRER
HER) EXEHNE

20

Release of Albums S & &

The Magic Notes of Zhao
Jiping - DVD
(BEFELREEZR) - DVD

The Magic Notes of Zhao
Jiping - VCD
(BEFELBEREZR)- VCD

Love Concerto - SACD
(E#4) - SACD
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Electronic Media Broadcasting and Communications

BB E R

Video Broadcast & 18 # & 18 B

(i) “Hong Kong Drum Festival Opening Rally” - Worldwide coverage by CNN, Phoenix TV, CCTV, as well
as broadcasting by local television stations.

The broadcasted programme on Pearl has hit the highest audience index for cultural broadcasted
programmes.

[BEREHFER] - EECNNARER - BEFSR  PETPRERCENAELIRERLE  AHER
AERMER  KARAKASKEXRRS N BELE -

(i) “Majestic Drum |I” - Worldwide broadcast by CCTV channel 4 as well as Radio Television HK.
[BREHEG ] - PEPRERSENSRETEESERMELIRER -

(iii) Production of a 30-minute documentary by the Anhui Province Culture and Arts Broadcasting Centre
introducing the music and the management of the Orchestra. The programme will be broadcast
nationwide and, through CCTV, to worldwide audiences.

REHEXCEMERPOFHE —BRESNENSHRDHE  BELENEBEREY - FHHE HNE
NEEREREGEERE -

Audio Broadcast by Radio 4, Radio & Television Hong Kong
EBREAENAEAEEER

(iv) “Majestic Drum I” [E Tt ||

(v) “Majestic Drum II” [Ef EB¥ & & 1]

(vi) “Global Chinese Composers in Concert - Opening Concert of
2003 Chinese Composers' Festival”

[EASEERKRE - 20003 FEAFHRSLERESLE ]
(vii) “The Wonderful World of Reeds” [£ZE R |

“Global Chinese Composers in Concert - Opening Concert of 2003 Chinese Composers' Festival”
[EATLEEENRE - 2003 FEABRELTARTLE ]

21



Friends of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra (FOHKCO) Activities
BEEPLERRG(FELERE)ED

FoHKCO has been organizing a variety of activities for our friends
ranging from attending rehearsals and music seminars to sending Hung
Ming Lanterns. E-news is also sent to members and non-members who
want to obtain first hand information about the orchestra's activities. The
E-news has become an increasingly popular means of communication.
(FRBEFE)RBRBEHRZ TINEY - AL BLE KB ABTRE
B BHERERER BMATEHFLEFBATHFEECSERALER
PE-—FEANGENFGE  EEENEFBANARTEHER -

A series of workshops were organized by HKCO
to enable the exchange between guest artistes
and the audience. “Music from the Heart - Zampa
Ufijishi Daiko”.

LERRE-RINEE ARFEREREN

BRRRRINOKE -
Friends of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Activities 2004 2003 +/-
FETLERRE (hERRE) ED

Number of Members 747 546 +37%
BREGEAH
Number of Members of FOHKCO Volunteer Group 34 28 +21%

BREBNEGEAH

Number of Organizations Provided Purchase 34 25 +36%
Discounts to FOHKCO
REBYEERTHILERSORBHE

Chinese Herbal Medicine & Butterfly Watching
and “ Poon Tsoi” Lunch

BEE KT ANE -

2
e . w
@ & B q
- HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTR

FoHKCO Volunteer Helper. Over 100 Friends participated in The Hung Ming Lantern wish-sending activities organized by the FoHKCO.
ZRET- BiB100UBR2EMn (hERRE) RPNAABHRLY -
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HKCO Website % B

More information has been uploaded to the HKCO website, including
interviews, rehearsal clippings and concert reviews. A “chat room” on
recent developments of musical instruments was also introduced, lead-
ing to a remarkable increase in the viewers of the HKCO website.
IHELERENERBREN  EREERT  KHFPETNZILESER -
ERLEENBRNDRENCRR  AELERUNOAHRmEE
BE -

ANMN S:RANNS AL UM RRRA (] (A
B RS AR
.
Bl g s - LB - ATz
— &M&m dER—W U TE M)
! it SLRNEREAT
Lns CHRERRAT
| sigon wesne
G TN AL MRS
! y s MBS BRSO W) BOARITAE
;— RN | O Wervme (KT O T T | O ot
-4 4 "
i L wido @ &
PR 1 Ay 08 GODIVA
i
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: “Hng Kong Drum Festival
BBREE




Hong Kong Drum Festival & 7 % % &

Resounding Drums of the 27th Orchestral Season to Bolster Hong Kong
Hong Kong Drum Festival 2003

“Drum Music Exhibition” tours libraries and
shopping malls.

REBEMER  WYHBET [EERLRE] -

Queue to test the mood at “Know Your
Drumming Index - Drums to Test Your Mood".
[Rock’ n Roll IS EHEMA ] » RNEKE
ERESTTRARZE -

The SARS outbreak brought to the fore all the underlying strengths that
have made Hong Kong what it is today - a world city!

In the post-SARS era, when Hong Kong was mustering its strength to
bounce back, we at the HKCO wished to contribute our part. We
therefore held a spectacular event on July 13th at Victoria
Park to mark the opening of the “Hong Kong Drum Festival”. The
community responded with great enthusiasm, and on that sunny day,
many of them came together at our clarion call of "Synergizing Our Hong
Kong" in a mass drum performance. After the Opening Rally, we
organized a series of activities to provide opportunities for more in-depth
understanding of Chinese drum music. They included the “Hong Kong
Synergy 24 Drum Competition”, the interactive game “Know Your
Drumming Index - Drums to Test Your Mood”, the “Drum Music
Exhibition” and the concert "Majestic Drums |". "Majestic Drums II",
served the dual role of being the closing concert of the “Hong Kong
Drum Festival”, and as part of the programme of the “Legends of China
Festival”. It is our hope that the Drum Festival, which was brought about
after a year of planning and preparation, would bring the heartening,
exuberant sound of drums to tell the world: we are a city with "a sound of
roaring thunder that echoes in many lands and soars to the sky". It is
most encouraging that enthusiastic response was received from
the public, and the “Hong Kong Drum Festival” has given the people of
Hong Kong wonderful memories.

The largest drum ensemble in the world - New Guinness World Record jointly created by 3,140 drummers in Hong Kong.

HRERUNFLEAR BN (BHATHERLHERE) B3, 140 BFREFARAME
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KIS B IR BT B 27 %7 - 2003 F A LLHED

CERTIFICATE
Under the baton of Yan Huichang,

a total of 3,140 percussion players
performed with the

on 13 July 2003

g of P By
CUINNISE WORLD BECDDS 1D

The largest Chinese Drum (diameter 3.47m) and

Gong (diameter 1.55m)

HREANPEGE - EEE347 K BHERK

MR EEE1.65K -

Performers in “Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum

Competition”.

[BERENBS 24N EAE] 28HM -

“Hong Kong Drum Festival Opening Rally”.
[ECE -k

TR R b A — 1%

BREBEBEUARINNES

[JEE | 3B1% - BB B HMERR  LEEREL -2 BER7TA13AR

BEFGSAESBTALES - il [FETEH ]

R ARREEAR

CUIREEERRNL

CEBEEBRANNRELE TR FERL] &

g HUATHAERES - BRERNR  RABERR T —RZIINEY - 2Ht
EELAFE—SRBTEBE  EHEE

ST 4L

o
EE R

[EBENHL 24 REA
F] - BHEEE [Rock’ n Roll I5EE 8T R&
[HFRRE]
BEE | MR

C [BRAHRERE] M

EEE - [BIHREG) ZXGALESD B2 [FAR
BRA—EY [TEEF] WHRZ— [BER

L BHEEF  RMAFERNEN BEALOHNEEHERERTFARER
MEEAEIBEEE EHET | Z2BNGREM - [FEDLEH]
MRE REBABTEHERE BESRMABIFERRE -

Ju (o}

H
=
AN 2 E T

7N AN

Majestic Drums Il [ETBHEE 1] T4

Date B £

Event SE &l

Place 1th 2%

July 2003 e Opening Rally & = e Victoria Park
20034 7 H ¢ Drum Music Exhibition &S & %R E BREZNEAR
e Harbour City /878
August 2003 e Synergy 24 Drum Competition o Times Square B X &5
2003 ¥ 8 A - Demonstration
ERENHR 24 ABERE-THRE
September 2003 ¢ Drum Music Exhibition & /& & % E & ¢ HK Cultural Centre Piazza
200349 A e Synergy 24 Drum Competition - Heats and Concert Hall
ERENEL 24X EEE-NE RPN ES R ELEE
e Know Your Drumming Index o Times Square B X &35
- Drums to Test Your Mood o Harbour City /875
Rock’ n Roll 8 & 5 2T R &k
o Majestic Drums S TR @ Z4E
October 2003 ® Drum Music Exhibition & & %4 E & ¢ HK Cultural Centre Piazza
2003410 A e Know Your Drumming Index and Concert Hall

- Drums to Test Your Mood

Rock’ n Roll 18 5% $8 #0{T /R &
Majestic Drums Bt TR G B4
Synergy 24 Drum Competition Final
BRENER 24N BEABERE

BRI ES RS
e Hollywood Plaza
HERERES




What they said about us i, 9 £ 5%

Hong Kong Drum Festival & & &% 44 &

newspaper clippings and messages from artistes HTH L EMRE 5

Thundering drums can move mountains. The rousing rally of the “Hong
Kong Drum Festival”, which opens today, signifies the bouncing back
of Hong Kong and urges the Hong Kong people to stand united and
look ahead.

BB EMRAERTAL S88BHy [ E8E8E T k@EX
BT ESAREEIRYFETH > FFREBMEBABEHA o

Sing Tao Daily (2B HIR)
13.7.2003

The “Hong Kong Drum Festival” was opened with three high-ringing drum beats by the Chairman of the Honorary Advisory
Group of the HKCO “Hong Kong Drum Festival” and Secretary for Home Affairs, Dr Patrick Ho, on the world’s biggest
Chinese drum, an impressive instrument of 3.47 metres in diameter making its first appearance in Hong Kong, and three
resounding clanks on the world's largest gong, which has a diameter of 1.55 metres, by Legislative Council member,
Timothy Fok...... Then under the conductor's baton, a mass performance featuring 3,000 drums began. The thunderous,
surging roll rocked Victoria Park, and went straight to the heart of all those present.

TERp&E WEBEMEBEFR REEFAHESRTEFITEER > MWBAMEH > BMETHEEEIITR T
EAEABZEREOHRARRAPEB=ER FELZTHAAEEEMEEEELSSR  AHAHRRRNFAR=T »
LEEABMAEN > B FBEgEH  HE 3,000 B EIEMIIE R EREE  ITHHIBE » S#
EEnLiE o EHATHCERNRRE R FESATHROTBELLER |

At the sound of drums, three thousand citizens who participated in the activity
turned into skilled drummers. They beat the drums in front of them in unison and
made a thunderous roll, as they all hoped to make a “Guinness World Record” of
the largest number of people beating the Chinese drum at the same time. The
concerted effort created sky-rocketing and earth-shaking effects that stood
testimony to the energy of the people of Hong Kong.
BE—~ET > ZTRZLEAFONTRESEARRGT  MEEFHZY
BB BERATHIT B > KEFERS A —ERETEHEY [ #ATHER
3%, c BEERT  BEBERET - BREFE > ATETEAEN -
Apple Daily (FARBR)
14.7.2003

Renowned artiste Li Minxiong performs at
Hong Kong Economic Times ((E#B#) “Majestic Drum I” concert.
1472003 ZoEsREREEER [STHESGI]
PR o

The activity, entitled Synergizing Our Hong Kong, was presented by the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra as the Opening Rally of the “Hong
Kong Drum Festival”. At 4 o'clock in the afternoon, in the searing heat of 30 ¢, three thousand strong drummers who had practised for two
weeks, performed the drum piece, And The Earth Shall Move. Under the conductor's baton, their drums rolled out in true sky-rocketing and
earth-shaking grandeur, in an attempt to achieve a Guinness World Record of having the largest number of people beating Chinese drums......
Three thousand people drumming together signifies prosperity and economic boom for Hong Kong in the coming future.

EERE EFEAFER  MEDGEATLEER > BT EAHNE BHFE . TFES A3 HEMEHERT
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Wen Wei Po (SCEE#R)
14.7.2003

The thunderous roar of a huge drum chased away the complaining voices, as all hearts became one to raise the spirit of the people......
All eyes of the three thousand strong drummers were focused, and the drum beats sounded in unison. Under the baton of Yan Huichang,
Music Director of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, they made a new “Guinness World Record” of having the largest number of people
drumming at the same time at the Opening Rally of the “Hong Kong Drum Festival”. They also played accompaniment to the world debut
of the world's largest Peace Drum and gong. The sound of drums and the tremendous applause rocketed to the sky.

ERER BERERLZR  EREw "B BISHTR EFSARBR—~K FREE  AFRPLETLARMES
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Working Group of “Hong Kong Drum
Festival” having a meeting with
representatives of District Offices.
SRR EEAGARET [FE
BB TIEEHE -

Tai Kung Pao (K2#R)
14.7.2003
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When this, the world's super-sized drum sounded,...... its reverberations rippled and spread,
creating an amazing other-worldliness and an acoustic experience as never before. These low
frequency vibes could not have been captured and recreated by the world's best hi-fi equipment.
But then, this was not heard or shared by everybody in the crowd of over ten thousand present on
the occasion. It was just like the brain work, the efforts and sweating labour of the arts administra-
tors and volunteers dedicated to this heartening event which went unnoticed by the audience
sitting down there... The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, through organizing this event, has not
only cut a higher profile in the local community, but also contributed a new driving force to the

development of Chinese drum music in Hong Kong. It seems the tremendous work and efforts involved in mobilizing the entire staff and
members of the HKCO to bring forward the “Hong Kong Drum Festival” in a bid to boost the morale of Hong Kong has paid off.

Chow Fan-fu Tai Kung Pao
BARX (RA%HR)
20.9.2003
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Clockwise from Chairman Ms Carlye Tsui (Centre), Mr John Fan (Vice
Chairman), Prof Chan Wing-wah (Hon Secretary), Ms Celina Chin
(Executive Director), Mr Tony Ma (Council Member), Ms Susanna Chiu
(Council Member), Mr Kelvin Wong (Council Member), Mr Davie Au-yeung
(Council Member), Mr Henry Lai (Council Member), Mr Hubert Yan (Artistic
Director), Dr Joshua Chan (Council Member), Mr Carlson Tong (Vice
Chairman)

(IBESEE) £EEEGEERFEATHL (F)  ERFAFHL
(BIXR) ~BRAEZRATHL (RBWE) - B8EL: (THRER) -
BROREE (BF)  HEHBRRL (BF)  EBXHELE (BF) -
BREHLEE OBF) - RBAEM (BF)  WESLE (BMER) -
REEL (E2F)  BERUELE (BIER)
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Since its incorporation in 2001, and as
a non-profit-distributing organization,
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
has always been striving to be one
of the companies with the best
corporate practice. To ensure best
corporate practice, disclosure and
transparency are essential. We aim
to provide ample information for our
stakeholders and to account for
the utilization of the funds received
from the public. We also aim to
improve public understanding of the
structure, policies and activities of the
Orchestra so as to enhance its
reputation and respect as a
world-class orchestra.

The Council

Council Structure

Statement On Corporate Governance 2 & &34 R &

Management of the Orchestra is overseen by the Council which

comprises ten Non-Executive Directors from diverse backgrounds. The

two Principal Executives, i.e., the Artistic Director and the Executive

Director also participate in Council meetings on a regular basis. All

members participate actively in analyzing issues through in-depth and

thorough discussions and provide independent professional advice in the

furtherance of their duties so as to arrive at a conclusion in the best

interests of the Orchestra.

The Council
[

[ T T 1

Finance and Audit AEL Marketing Education
. Resources . .
Committee . Committee Committee
Committee
I 1
Artistic Director Executive Director

The Council consists of the following members:

Ms Carlye W L Tsui
Mr John K P Fan

Mr Carlson Tong
(Appointed on 11 June 2003)

Prof Chan Wing-wah

Mr Davie T P Au-yeung
(Appointed by Government)

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen, Susanna
(Appointed by Government)

Mr Lai Hin-wing, Henry
(Appointed by Government)

Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin

Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
(Appointed on 11 June 2003)

Mr Ma Kai-loong Tony
(Appointed on 11 June 2003)

Position
Chairman
Vice Chairman

Vice Chairman

Hon Secretary

Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

Expiry of Term of Office

2004
2004
2005

2005
2004

2004

2004

2004
2005

2005

Note: Ms Barbara Fei served the Council as Vice Chairman until 11 June 2003.
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Role and Responsibilities of Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy, approval of annual
budget and artistic direction, approval of budget for major and special projects or related financial matters
like overseas touring projects and the “Hong Kong Drum Festival Opening Rally”, which was part of the
Re-launch Hong Kong Project. The Council also monitors the strategic direction, financial status and progress
of the Orchestra's subsidiaries: Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited, Hong Kong Young Chinese
Orchestra Limited and Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited. The Council bears the ultimate
responsibility for the management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation, decision
making and provision of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the Artistic
Director and Executive Director jointly.

The Chairman ensures that the Council goes through enlightened and considered decision-making processes.
Council Members participate actively in analyzing the subject under discussion, approaching this from
various perspectives. Options are carefully examined to assess the potential impact on the numerous
stakeholders. The diverse backgrounds of the Council Members ensure that views are expressed and that
conclusions balance the interests of all stakeholders. Decisions are made after due diligence in
consideration of matters and in exercising rational judgment on the basis of facts and figures, financial and
organizational effects, feasibility of each project, the public interest and various alternatives.

Meetings and Attendance of the Council V'”w
The Council and Committees have a formal schedule of matters reserved for
them and they meet regularly in a pattern ranging from bi-monthly to quarterly
during the year. The Principal Executives or Members may request the
Council to convene a special meeting in case of emergency or under a
special situation, either held in the form of a regular meeting or by circulation
in special circumstances.

Except for those meetings convened under emergencies or exceptional cases,  The Hon Selina Chow and Chairman Carlye Tsui

Council and Committee meetings are conducted in accordance with the @ two of the officials of “Hong Kong Drum
Festival Opening Rally”.

following procedures: B (ESHLHNER] TREEWAR
- . ; : Al BRRBEE -
e The Executive Director formulates meeting schedules of the Council and
the Committees on a yearly basis and submits such meeting schedules to every participant of the meetings,
including representatives of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD), six months prior to the
first meeting date of the year;

* The Orchestra dispatches a notice of meeting to every participant of the meeting two weeks prior to the
meeting date. The notice sets out information such as details of the meeting time, location and agenda;

Council Members participate at “Hong Kong Drum
Festival Opening Rally”.
BEoHE [EERLEARRA] -

The Council BB E&
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* Meeting documents are delivered to every participant of the meeting one week
prior to the meeting date;

¢ Minutes of each meeting are sent to every participant of the meeting for review;

e The reviewed and revised minutes of the meeting are put forward at the next
meeting for approval.

Frequency of Meetings and Attendance Statistics

Council Finance Human Marketing Education
and Audit Resources Committee ~ Committee
Committee Committee

Number of Meetings 11 5 5 2 4
Convened (84%/8) (92%/4) (80%/4) (88%/4) (80%/3)
(Average attendance /
Average number of persons)

Attendance rate % (Number of times)

*

Ms Carlye W L Tsui 91% (10)  100% (5) 100% (5)  100% (2) 75% (3)
Mr John K P Fan 73% (8) N/A 60%(3) N/A 100% (4)
Mr Carlson Tong 64%(7) 100% (5) N/A N/A N/A
Prof Chan Wing-wah 91% (10) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung 100% (11) N/A 100% (5) 100% (2) N/A
Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna 82%(9) 80%(4) N/A 50% (1) N/A
Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry 91% (10) N/A 60% (3) N/A N/A
Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin 82%(9) 80%(4) N/A 100% (2) 100% (4)
Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua™

(Appointed on 11.6.2003) 86% (6)  100% (3) N/A N/A 100% (2)
Mr Ma Kai-loong Tony *

(Appointed on 11.6.2003) 86% (6) N/A 100% (4) N/A N/A
Dr Cham Lai Suk-ching Estella** N/A N/A N/A N/A 75% (3)
Mr Yan Huichang Hubert 91% (10) N/A 100% (5)  100% (2) 75% (3)
Ms Celina M W Chin 100% (11) 100% (5) 100% (5) 100% (2) 100% (4)

Note: Ms Barbara Fei served the Council as Vice Chairman until 11 June 2003.

* Chairman of Council / Sub-committee

** Co-opted Committee Member

+ Attendance is calculated against the number of meetings organized during period of service.
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Council Chairman & Council Members perform at
Annual Dinner.

BESIRREFNAFRERL -

All Council Members attend the Annual Retreat
with all staff of the Orchestra.

EERrRBEFRLEIREBEE —R2EEF
EB® o

oo E

All Council Members and the two Principal
Executives toast the staff of the Orchestra at
Annual Dinner.
EFEgrREFEMUAERAFEEMERE
BWBE -

Committees of the Council

The Council is organized into four committees in order to monitor the operation
of the Orchestra with greater effectiveness. All committees have a formal
schedule of matters to address and they meet regularly during the year.

Committee and Composition(Chairman*)  Scope of Work
Finance and Audit Committee

Mr Carlson Tong* Financial performance,
Ms Carlye W L Tsui budgetary control,

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen, Susanna accounting policies

Mr Wong Tin-yau, Kelvin and internal control

Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
Ms Celina MW Chin (Executive Director)

Human Resources Committee

Mr Davie T P Au-yeung* Policies and monitoring :
Ms Carlye W L Tsui organization, recruitment,
Mr John K P Fan development,

Mr Lai Hin-wing, Henry staff appraisal and

Mr Ma Kai-loong, Tony remuneration

Mr Yan Huichang, Hubert (Artistic Director)
Ms Celina MW Chin (Executive Director)

Marketing Committee

Mr Wong Tin-yau, Kelvin* Strategies and monitoring :
Ms Carlye W L Tsui marketing, sales and
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung fund-raising

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen, Susanna
Mr Yan Huichang, Hubert (Artistic Director)
Ms Celina MW Chin (Executive Director)

Education Committee

Mr John K P Fan* Formulating promotion
Ms Carlye W L Tsui programmes of Chinese
Mr Wong Tin-yau, Kelvin music among schools

Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua

Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching, Estella (Co-opted member)
Mr Yan Huichang, Hubert (Artistic Director)

Ms Celina MW Chin (Executive Director)
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Remuneration and Development of the Council and Senior Administration Staff
All non-executive directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis.

The remuneration of senior administration executives is determined by the Council on the same basis as
other employees of the Orchestra, in an open contract term. Total staff cost for 2004 amounted to HK$41.2
million, compared to HK$40.5 million in 2003.

Remuneration of senior administration executives is analysed as follows:-

Number of Persons

2004 2003
On pro bono publico basis (Council Members) 10 9
Between HK$300,001 to HK500,000 3 3
Between HK$500,001 to HK1,000,000 1 1
14 13

Apart from organizing value-added workshops with selected subjects facilitated by Council Members and
Annual Retreats for the Council and all staff, the Council encourages its members to pursue continuing director
development. All Council Members and the two Principal Executives are now members of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors, participating from time to time in speaker meetings and training courses of the Institute
and all have access to the Institute's guidelines and updates on director practices. The Chairman and one
member of the Council, in particular, are frequently engaged in training directors and speaking at forums on
corporate governance. The Artistic Director has obtained a Certificate in the Role of Company Directors and
the Executive Director has obtained a Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance and Directorship.

Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than six members
and no more than 20 members. Two-thirds of the Council are elected by Members of the Company and
one-third is appointed by the Government of the HKSAR, the funding body. The term of office of elected
Council Members is two years and 50% of the elected Council Members must retire at each AGM with
eligibility to be re-elected to allow for turnover and continuity. The term of office of appointed Council Mem-
bers is one year.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to the Council are
formally proposed for consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of the candidate's skill-set,
willingness to dedicate time and effort to Council work, team-playing inclination, appreciation and support of
the mission of the Company, network and other potential value to be added to the Company. Donation to the
Company is not a consideration for appointment to the Council.
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Finance and Audit Committee

Role, Function and Independence

The Finance and Audit Committee consists of five Council members. Its main responsibilities are to
oversee the financial performance, budgetary control, accounting policies and internal financial control
of the Orchestra. The Executive Director presents monthly financial statements to the Committee which takes
a completely independent view to enforce an internal control before endorsement.

Attendance at meetings and Composition of the Committee are specified on pages 31 and 32.

Internal Review

e The Finance and Audit Committee exercises strategic internal control of the finance issues of the Orchestra.
Key Performance Indicators (KPls) were introduced this year to enable a better monitoring of the financial
performance of the Orchestra. It has also undergone a review of procurement procedures, authority levels
and tender procedures. As a recipient of public funding, the Company is subject to internal audit reviews
arranged by the LCSD. Two reviews have taken place recently: a study of internal control and procedures
by the ICAC and a value-for-money study by the Quality Assurance Section of the LCSD. The Finance and
Audit Committee works closely with the management to scrutinize reports from these reviews and take
action if necessary.

e Risk Management
To cope with the ever changing environment, it is deemed necessary for the Orchestra to be fully aware of
its opportunities and threats. The Committee is thus planning to set up internal audit for the
orchestra and identify consultants to perform planning work so as to formulate its strategy towards the
acute financial status and other underlying risks.

e Accounting and Procurement Manual
In order to provide clear instructions to the staff about the Orchestra's accounting and procurement
procedures, the Orchestra has compiled its first Accounting Manual, consolidating guidelines on various
procedures created over the past three years.

Council Members & representatives of Hong Kong Bank Foundation attend the concert of “ A Precious Little Baby”
BREREURTAEECRREE [RE—8] 548 -
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Human Resources Committee

Role, Function and Independence

The Committee consists of five Council members and two Principal Executives, i.e. the Artistic Director and
the Executive Director. The Committee’s role is to formulate policies and monitor organization, recruitment,
development, staff appraisal and remuneration. With the two Principal Executives as representatives of
members of the Orchestra, the Committee takes an in-depth, all-round but independent view to fulfill its role
and function.

Attendance at meetings and Composition of the Committee are specified on pages 31 and 32.

Internal Review

e Staff Development
The Orchestra employs 106
employees, plus project
staff employed on contract basis.
Employees are remunerated
according to the nature of their
work, qualifications, experience
and market trend. Salary
increments are at the sole
discretion of the Orchestra in
view of individual staff's

performance as well as the

Orchestra's financial condition. Due to the current economic downturn and increasing subvention cuts
from the LCSD, the Orchestra finds it difficult to reward staff performance in monetary terms. However, the
Human Resources Committee introduced policies and measures to encourage artistic and administration
staff to make full use of staff development opportunities.

e Human Resources Manual
In order to establish a clear set of guidelines with respect to the Orchestra's human resources policies and
procedures, the Orchestra has compiled its first Human Resources Manual, consolidating guidelines on
various procedures created over the past three years.
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Marketing Committee

Role, Function and Independence

The Committee consists of four Council members and two
Principal Executives, i.e. the Artistic Director and the Executive
Director. Government funding has been gradually reducing
each year. In spite of reduced grants, with a market focus and
sensitivity, the Committee formulates policies and marketing
strategies to reach new market segments and potential
sponsors. HKCO is an identifiable brand in the world of
Chinese orchestral music and is a pioneer in many ways to
open up new markets. The recording of SACD has set a

precedent as the world's first SACD live recording for a

full-scale Chinese orchestra. Representatives of Hong Kong Polytechnic University present the findings of the
Audience Survey.

, » ) EABRIABRAERBERERAEER -
Attendance at meetings and Composition of the Committee

are specified on pages 31and 32.

Internal Review

e Audience Survey
The Committee carried out an in-depth review of the Report of HKCO Audience Survey conducted by The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. Favorable comments on the branding and activities standard of the Orchestra
were received, although it is deemed necessary to keep up our standard and extend our promotion and marketing
strategies in a more diversified direction, even with restricted funding.

e Review of Report on Marketing Strategies
A report on the Orchestra's marketing strategies was
completed by the Executive Director and submitted for the
Committee's review. With extensive experience in their
respective fields, members of the Committee have
provided valuable and fruitful suggestions for future
development. Keeping cost-effective promotion activities
as a principle, new strategies on brand building,
positioning in the global market and on the 4Ps - product,
price, place and promotion were thoroughly discussed in
meetings. A meeting with marketing consultants is
also planned to formulate and review our marketing

Stl’ategies. Hongkong Bank Foundation sponsors the set-up cost of JHKCO.
BLBTHEECEYEAREPLBAIVLE -

¢ Raising Funds
In the new era of the 21st century, all performing arts groups in the world are facing severe competition, not only
from the classical arts field, but also from a variety of entertainments and the continuous production of new digital
products. Various fund raising activities and projects are planned to develop new audiences and increase the
Orchestra's income.



Education Committee

Role, Function and Independence

The promotion of Chinese music among youngsters in
schools is a significant issue. The Education Committee
was established for strategic planning and formulating
promotion programmes of Chinese music among schools.
The Committee consists of four Council members, one
co-opted member and two Principal Executives, i.e. the
Artistic Director and the Executive Director. Dr Cham
Lai Suk Ching Estella kindly accepted our invitation to
be a Member of the Education Committee, a great honour
for the Orchestra. Dr Cham, as Music Advisor of the
Orchestra, has worked with the Education Department for
many years and has extensive experience in the

Statement On Corporate Governance 2 & &34 R &

organization of art education. She is the first co-opted Committee Member of the Orchestra.

Attendance at meetings and Composition of the Committee are specified on pages 31 and 32.

Internal Review

Chinese Instrument Courses for Schools

The Education Committee has been exercising strategic control on the development of Chinese music
promotion activities and Chinese instrument courses among schools and community centres.
An audience survey exercise on our outreach activities was carried out to keep us close to the market.

Meet-the-teacher Sessions

In order to ensure policies and measures meet environmental expectations and standards, a total of four
"'meet-the-teachers" sessions were organized to communicate with the principals and teachers from both
primary and secondary schools. Over 80 representatives from 60 schools participated in the project and
the Orchestra has introduced immediate follow-up activities like student guided concerts and the planning
of a Gala Chinese music performance for schools.

Scholarships and Guidelines for Setting Up a Chinese Orchestra

Scholarships and financial assistance were offered to members of the Hong Kong Children Chinese
Orchestra and Chinese Instrument Courses during the year to assist talented youngsters with financial
difficulties to have a chance to develop their potential. During the year, the Orchestra has compiled
guidelines on the setting up of a Chinese Orchestra and Chinese orchestral music environment. The
guidelines are distributed free to teachers and have been uploaded on the Orchestra website for
international access.
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Stakeholders Relations

The Council meets regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies, as well as to
discuss the formulation of future strategies. Representatives from the LCSD attend all Council meetings and
offer advice on the running of the Orchestra when necessary. Various communication channels are opened
up to all members of the Orchestra, as well as a continuous close dialogue with the representatives of the
LCSD. Harmonious working relations are sustained to ensure that different parties work hand in hand for the
best interests of the Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization providing service to the people of
Hong Kong, public relations are also emphasized by providing adequate and up-to-date information on the
activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

Regular reports and documents are submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the operation and
financial status of the Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

Overseers Reports Frequency
Sponsors Annual Report yearly
and Stakeholders
LCSD Funds application yearly
Audited financial statements yearly
Activities summary yearly
Unaudited financial statements monthly
The Council Annual financial budget yearly
Orchestral season programme plan yearly
Unaudited financial statements monthly
Concert summary following every concert
The Public and Season brochure yearly
Audience Posters and leaflets of concerts 4 weeks before concert
FoHKCO Newsletter bi-monthly

Website
E-news

continuous update
continuous update

Council Members attend concerts and activities of the Orchestra.

BEHEEETLERES -

Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua

BB

Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin
BERGKE

Mr Carlson Tong

BREEE



Other Matters

The Council has established policies for contribution to Corporate Social
Responsibilities by the Orchestra, which are translated into the following
practices:-

e Programmes in fulfillment of corporate citizenship, eg regular outreach free
concerts to schools, rehabilitation centres, hospitals and elderly centres. A
participation in Relaunch Hong Kong with “Hong Kong Drum Festival” and
the musical “Sweet and Sour Hong Kong”.

e Environmental-friendly office practices and encouragement of
environmental protection through delivery of messages in concert
programmes for children.

e Provision of equal opportunities in recruitment and career advancement.

e Compliance with privacy of personal data in the handling of marketing and
staff databases, as stipulated by law.

e Controls to ensure fair tendering procedures, provision of anti-corruption
guidelines for all staff and a two-tier system for the declaration of interests
by Council Members and staff.

Statement On Corporate Governance 2 & &34 R &

—
The Hon Tung Chee-hwa considers the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra to be “the pride of Hong Kong”.
BERENBRHRRT EEPLEAREEAN
B, -

The Orchestra at the Natural History Museum in London as the “Cultural Ambassador of Hong Kong” .

SEEF "EETLUCARE ) RMARELBYERL -
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Dr The Hon Patrick Ho Chi-ping officiates at the
Opening Rally of “Hong Kong Drum Festival”.

AETRRR TEENLED, BRAFE -

The Hon Timothy Fok hits the largest gong.
EREFEMERANEE -

Mr John Fan and Prof Chan Wing-wah at “Hong Kong
Drum Festival Opening Rally”.
BHRTRERBRKEHRN [FERLEOHE
%)

Council Member Mr Henry Lai officiates at the
“Chinese Percussion Instruments” Special Stamps
Issue Date Ceremony.
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Council Members attend concerts and activities of the Orchestra.
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Mr Ma Kai-loong, Tony Mr Davie T P Au-yeung Ms Chiu Lai-kuen, Susanna
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Chinese Instrument Courses
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Outreach concert at a school.
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Concert tour in Xian.
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A group photo : Ms Annisa Wong (Director of LCSD), Ms SK Choi (Deputy Director of LCSD) , Council Chairman, Council Members and
members of the Orchestra at “Capering Notes” concert.
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BRIEF BIODATA OF COUNCIL MEMBERS AND PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVES
BEe NAEHN

An Economics graduate of the University of Hong Kong; Fellow, The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer
Society; Chartered Information Technology Professional; holder of "Professional
Diploma in Corporate Governance and Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in
SME Directorship"; Hon Fellow, Hong Kong Association for Computer Education;
Chief Executive Officer, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member, Wan Chai
District Council, Broadcasting Authority, Council for AIDS Trust Fund, SME
Committee and Board of Chung Ying Theatre Company; former Urban Councillor
and Provisional Urban Councillor; awardee of Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1981
and IT Achiever of the Year 1992.

L&
Ms Carlye W L Tsui, BBS, MBE, JP ERRBEEANEL  FEREFEe AAIRMBekATEKESL RS
Chairman & FHEAMREEAL f&Tﬁé&é?ﬁﬁXfJ&(¢$ﬁ*$$¥X
e e BIREA EREEAESELRAREE  BAESERARAR  ATEA
/ h CRE EEEREBHEERKE  BAREIESZE® PILZEGZEM
$§ﬂlﬁﬁ REERKE  AIMHBRKGRTREZE  1981F [+ AKLS

F] BRER1992FFEFELERBRMAAL »

Secondary school Principal; Member, Hong Kong Sports Development Council;
Member, Board of Directors, Provisional Hong Kong Sports Distribute Company
Limited; Chairman, Hong Kong Subsidized Secondary Schools Council (1994-1998);
Chairman of Board, Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation (1998-2000); Hon
Secretary, Shamshuipo Arts Association; Member, The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors; Chairman, Students Sports Activities Sub-committee; Vice-chairman,
Community Sports Committee (HAB); former Urban Councillor and District Board
Member.

FERK  BARBERRESRAE  BEABEEREZRME  BEEMTE

EEAEF(1994-1998)  BABREEHMENEF AR NEHeRBNE
U e o, B SEEESEES BERATDRS MEZBRTR HEBARDEARET
Vice Chairman AmHRENEAGESR -
8T AFHT, BBS
BlEE

Partner, KPMG, Certified Public Accountants; Council Member, Hong Kong Society
of Accountants; Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member, Listing
Committees, The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited; Member, Takeovers &
Mergers Panel, Takeovers Appeal Committee, Listing Committee and Dual Filing
Advisory Committee, Securities and Futures Commission; Member, Corporate
Management Committee, Sports Development Board.

EEREMEEMARA BEQHMACGEFEees  EAEFEERE

ERERIMETLZEREE  BFLHEFBERZESNUEREHEZESS

B WBFHRZEE e REETHERENZECRE B ERBEERBKZ
= BXE -

Mr Carlson Tong

Vice Chairman

(Appointed on 11 June 2003)
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Chairman of Music Department, Associate Dean of Faculty of Arts, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong; Chairman, Board of Trustees, Hong Kong Jockey Club
Music and Dance Fund; Chairman, The Composers and Authors Society of Hong
Kong; Chairman, Hong Kong Composers' Guild; Chairman, Arts Promotion
Committee, Arts Development Council; Chairman, Artistic Advisory Committee of
the Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra; awardee of Ten Outstanding Young
Persons 1992.

BERTNARBERAZRIAERNEKELC K EEES S LR ERAS IR
BRFHRREARGE LR  BRFHZEBEIR  BEEWERREMERS
BEIR BREERRBEMZBEIRE 1992FE [TABLEF] B8F -

Prof Chan Wing-wah, JP
Honorary Secretary

Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Treasurer and Council Member, Hong
Kong Committee for UNICEF, United Nations Children's Fund; Executive Committee
Member, The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society; Non Executive Director, Wah Nam
International Holdings Limited; Director, Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited;
Independent Non-executive Director, Yip's Chemical Holdings Limited.

BEREXDGERGE BMABREESHFAZEGRIEREZE s BENESNT
ZE2Z2E  FERAEBRABRARERTES  PREBERARNEERAKE
RRXCIEEERLRBILIFRTES -

Mr Davie AU YEUNG Tsan-pong
Member
(Appointed by Government)

S L e

BE (BRHREE)

Senior Vice President, DVN (Holdings) Ltd; Council Member, The Hong Kong
Society of Accountants; President, Information Systems Audit and Control
Association (HK Chapter); Council Member, the Overseas Chinese Institute of CPA
Members Association Limited; Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;
Awardee of the Ten Chinese Women of Achievement in the UK in 1991.

ABHEER)ERARSREEE  BESHMASRE  BREARREF RS

(BALE)XERE BIINTRAMETMecanEeEs EEEE2eT8
1991 FEFE2E [T RELEBFLHE] -

Ms Chiu Lai -kuen, Susanna
Member

(Appointed by Government)
HEEBL T

BE (BREM)

Partner, P C Woo & Co; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer;
admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong, England and Wales and the state of Victoria,
Australia; Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member, Solicitors
Disciplinary Tribunal; Member, the Consent Committee of The Law Society of Hong
Kong; practising in the legal field for more than 20 years; Director, Ebenezer School
and Home for the Visually Impaired; Supervisor, Lock Tao Secondary School;
honorary legal adviser to Hong Kong Juvenile Diabetes Association Limited;
Member, Tseung Kwan O Hospital Governing Committee; Independent
Non-executive Director of listed companies in Hong Kong.

HA2EMEBMEEA  BEEELAEAN  PEZEQBA - EBZMEM &

Mr Lai Hin-wing, Henry BRAAFEHZFSERe 2R MEmM: EFEEEe28  EEZMLESR
Member HEZE  BREMEHAEZESZE  MERRBEBB20F BB LALEAR
(Appointed by Government) BERESR AALETERE . EARERREMEARANEBLEZEN  BF
e 26 RERERZECELZE  AAZHLEMARBUIERTES -

BE (BAET)
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Mr Wong Tin-yau, Kelvin
Member
BREEE
BE

Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
Member

(Appointed on 11 June 2003)
PREFIZHE L

S

(2003 6 A 11 BEEIRE)

Mr Ma Kai-loong, Tony
Member
(Appointed on 11 June 2003)

ny /A
BE
(2003 6 A 11 AEEEE)

Ms Barbara Fei, BBS
Vice Chairman
(until 11 June 2003)

%L‘ J/:J ’; 7+
e

(2003 & 6 A 11 HEMTHEH)

Deputy Managing Director, Cosco Pacific Limited; Deputy Chairman, The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors; Chinese music enthusiast and a member of the Friends of the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; one of the performers of the outdoor concert
entitled "Music from a Thousand Strings" organized by Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra at the Hong Kong Cultural Centre Piazza on 11 February 2001, which
resulted in the Guinness World Record.

FEAFFERADEFRNALIR  EEEFEQaTR  REPEL - SEBPLE
BBREGKE  B2HE2001F2 811 HABERLEBEREE UL & 0 E5 AR
B [TEEE] PHSESEL  ZATEGRREMNARILLERE -

Prolific Hong Kong composer with over 150 compositions and arrangements
written for various media in diversified styles. Associate Professor, University of
Hong Kong where he teaches composition and electronic music. Music Advisor,
Leisure and Cultural Services Department. Former Assessor, Hong Kong Arts
Development Council and Hong Kong Quality Education Fund.

BAEZEFHR  BRERRBAGRIETARBNEREIS0ZE BERE
Bl EREHLREFSE  BERENCERRSLER  SREFTELEW
BZRBREEREHEERFER

Arts and culture administrator with Government for 29 years, having been in charge
of cultural presentations, performance venues, performing companies, museums
and libraries. Last position: Assistant Director (Heritage & Museums), Leisure and
Cultural Services Department.

B LITBRAE - ERFRBZE29F » FRIBXLERE  RBSHREH -
BYELREEES  MENARELEXEEREPEER(UERBYE)

An outstanding figure in the local music circle; Music Director and Conductor,
Allegro Singers; Chairman, Hong Kong Association of Choral Societies Ltd;
Honorary Research Fellow, the Centre for Asian Studies of University of Hong Kong;
Vice Chairman, Hong Kong Culture Association; Chairman, Hong Kong
Ethnomusicology Society; Principal, Hong Kong Music Institute; Chairman, Music
Committee of the Arts Development Council.

ABELANZAL  AEABESTLEERIEE  BEABEBE LR BEX
BONREFLEENER L BRESAXLREGRER  BARKELEES
£ ABSREMERRE  BAEMBERASLNEZBEERE -
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Graduate of the Shanghai Conservatory of Music with a Bachelor's Degree with
distinction after receiving five years of professional training in Chinese music
conducting; conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the First
Professional Appraisal of China in 1987; appointed Music Director of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra in 1997 after having worked with professional Chinese
orchestras as conductor, in Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan and Singapore; worked in
music of other genres in addition to playing an active role in the Chinese music
scene; awardee of the Cultural Medallion (Music) of the National Arts Council of
Singapore in September 2001, the Gold Prize for World Academic Contribution, the
Gold Statue Prize for Achievements of World Cultural Celebrities and the Gold Prize
for The Famous Figures Works Exhibition of the Arts Circles in China in October
2001; achievements documented in The Famous Figures of the Contemporary Arts
Principal Conductor Circles in Clhina; awardee of the Bronze Bauhinia. Star (BBS) by the Government of
M5 4 4 BBS the HKSAR in 2004; Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.

ST R EREIE1E EEXDFRBERTLEFAF R UEEKBEEXN LBELER 1087 F
BhEEEEXFAR TER -—REELRE  CAREERLR - LE 8-
MEAMASEELE Yo7 BB IR P RBETLAE KT ARNT
LEAZHN NAEPRRELENIERE 2001 F9 A - EHINKKFEE2001 F
Xfp#E BERSMEBRIBRZEGRE (28] : 2001 £10 ABERES
ARHRERTZGRE (268  TPHEERAMERTIEZEGRE [TEE
MABAERERRELRE]  KARRESA (PEE QMR A AHE) 2004
FEBBFINTHRETREERARAENES  BEEEEREE -

Mr Yan Huichang Hubert BBS
Artistic Director/

Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; graduate of a Professional Programme
in Arts Administration organized by UCLA and former USD, holder
of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors Diploma in Company Direction and
Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance & Directorship; recipient of
Commendation for High Degree of Vigilance from the Director of Immigration in 1985;
joined the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department in
1989 and since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre,
Festivals of Asian Arts, Chinese Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival,
Hong Kong International Arts Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; appointed
the first Executive Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; rich
experience in many aspects of arts administration including human resources,

Ms Chin Man-wah Celina programme management, publications, organization of festivals and competitions,
Executive Director international conferences and productions of various scales, including two Guinness
BEELL Record events: a mass performance of Music from a Thousand Strings (2001) and
TTHESR another mass performance on drums, And The Earth Shall Move, which was part of

the Hong Kong Drum Festival 2003.

BEEERERE  THUERMMBEERAENATREBSH RO EZLMITHR
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REPORT OF THE COUNCIL
MEMBERS

The Council Members present
their report and the audited
financial statements of the
Company and the Group for the
year ended 31 March 2004.

Financial Statements 81 5§ #f %

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from the Leisure and
Cultural Services Department of the Government of the HKSAR the running of
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese orchestra in
Hong Kong and one of the largest and most renowned of its type in the world.
The Group and the Company present symphonic music based on traditional folk
repertoires and full-scale contemporary compositions. The principal activities of
the Group and the Company consist of providing Chinese music programmes of
different styles to blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today
with the traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as well
as rendering promotion, education, research and development of traditional and
modern Chinese music. There were no significant changes in the nature of the
Group's principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2004 and the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 59 to 75.

Council
The Council Members of the Company during the year were:

Ms Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye Chairman

Mr Fan Kam Ping, John Vice Chairman
Mr Tong Carlson (appointed as Vice Chairman on 11 June 2003)
Prof Chan Wing-wah Hon Secretary

Mr Wong Tin Yau, Kelvin

Mr Au-yeung Tsan Pong, Davie

Ms Chiu Lai Kuen, Susanna

Mr Lai Hin Wing, Henry

Dr Chan Kam Biu, Joshua (appointed on 11 June 2003)
Mr Ma Kai Loong, Tony (appointed on 11 June 2003)
Mrs Coe Barbara (Barbara Fei) (resigned on 11 June 2003)

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of association,
the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen will retire from their respective offices
and shall be eligible for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.

Council Members’ interests

At no time during the year was the Company and its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Company's Council Members to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(Limited by Guarantee)

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

Council Members’ interests in contracts

Except for the following, no Council Member had a significant beneficial
interest in any contract of significance to the business of the Company to
which the Company and its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

(a) The Company engaged Dr Chan Kam Biu, Joshua for the arrangement
work on 26 May 2003 and 10 October 2003 for fees of HK$2,000 and
HK$10,000 respectively.

(b) The Company engaged Prof Chan Wing Wah as guest artiste for its
concerts held on 8 June 2003 for a fee of HK$20,000.

All the above transactions were conducted on an arm's length basis.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors of
the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
Hong Kong, 19 July 2004
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To the members

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 59 to 75 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Council Members and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the Council Members to prepare financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of
the Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes an
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the Council Members in the preparation of
the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate
to the Company's and the Group's circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March 2004 and of its surplus
and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 19 July 2004
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED F#H P4 EHFMR AT
(Limited by Guarantee) BERBREE R A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE & & W iR
Year ended 31 March 2004 # %= 2004 3 A 31 HIEFE

General fund

EBRES

Development

fund R EE

2004
Total £ 2

General fund

EBEES

Development

fund R EE

Financial Statements B #% & &

INCOME Wt A\

Income from concerts and
other performances
SR REMEL KA

Government subsidy
Donations
BRK

Revenue from training course
R YA

Other revenue

E A A

EXPENDITURE X i1

Concert production costs
SLSHUEER

Payroll and related expenses

A RBEBRX

Marketing and fund raising
expenses

T % 1 B R SNE K X
Other operating expenses
Ho 238 X

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
FERBERR

HK$ &

HKS &%

HK$ &%

HKS &%

HKS &%

2,702,381 1,862,066 4,564,447 2,787,536 296,014 3,083,550
52,612,000 - 52,612,000 53,576,000 - 53,576,000
2,320,027 513,277 2,833,304 200,000 426,974 626,974
- 1,023,491 1,023,491 - 294,748 294,748
885,638 22,125 907,663 398,315 8,863 407,178
58,619,946 3,420,959 61,940,905 56,961,851 1,026,599 57,988,450
9,429,155 1,093,933 10,623,088 5,789,858 73,832 5,863,690
40,357,267 837,391 41,194,658 40,362,974 175,461 40,538,435
2,414,448 38,384 2,452,832 2,465,130 95,490 2,560,620
5,951,874 74,225 6,026,099 5,814,826 183,290 5,998,116
58,162,744 2,043,933 60,196,677 54,432,788 528,073 54,960,861
367,202 1,377,026 1,744,228 2,629,063 498,526 3,027,589
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED Fi# s 44E H R A S
(Limited by Guarantee) B EREREFE QA

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET & 4E&ER
31 March 2004 2004 43 A 31 H

Notes Fff 5 General fund  Development 2004 General fund  Development 2003
EEES fundBREEE Total BH LZEES fundBREE  TotalBH

HKS 7% HKS & HKS 7&# HKS & HKS & HKS &%

CURRENT ASSETS
mEEE

Accounts receivable 489,668 - 489,668 303,024 - 303,024
R ST B 7R

Donations receivable
- = - 200,000 - 200,000

Prepayments and deposits 1,174,181 105,583 1,279,764 1,151,843 85,024 1,236,867
BNRERES

Cash and cash equivalents 14 9,484,917 2,149,246 11,634,163 9,904,525 580,424 10,484,949
RekERFEEE

11,148,766 2,254,829 13,403,595 11,559,392 665,448 12,224,840

CURRENT LIABILITIES
i 8 & 1

Creditors and accrued 5,203,421 379,277 5,582,698 5,981,249 166,922 6,148,171
liabilities
FERTIRFAESE A

NET CURRENT ASSETS 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897 5,578,143 498,526 6,076,669
8 A EHE

RESERVES fi{& 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897 5,578,143 498,526 6,076,669

Carly W L Tsui %R Carlson Tong ER&
Chairman = & Vice Chairman &l = &
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED & R4 E H R A S
(Limited by Guarantee) BERBREE R A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY G & 2B XK
Year ended 31 March 2004 # %= 2004 3 A 31 HIEFE

General fund  Development

ZEEE fundBREL TotalBH
HKS & HKS & HKS &

At 1 April 2003 3,049,080 - 3,049,080
2003F 4 A1H

Surplus for the year 2,529,063 498,526 3,027,589
FEERH%

At 31 March 2003 and 1 April 2003 5,678,143 498,526 6,076,669
20034 3 A 31 HK& 2003 4 A 1H

Surplus for the year 367,202 1,377,026 1,744,228
FEMFRER

At 31 March 2004 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897

2004 £3 A 31H

Carly W L Tsui & F% Carlson Tong ER&
Chairman = & Vice Chairman 8l = &
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED F & 4E H R A S
(Limited by Guarantee) BEEREREE A A

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT & HERER
Year ended 31 March 2004 # % 2004 %3 A 31 HILFE

Notes ff &= 2004
HK$ &%

Surplus for the year 1,744,228 3,027,589
FEMFRR
Adjustments for interest income 6 ( 57,066) ( 73,486)
FE WA TR
Operating gain before working capital changes 1,687,162 2,954,103
EEBESETAIZEERAN
Increase in accounts receivable ( 186,644) ( 17,707)
JFE Lg% 152 A0
Decrease in donations receivable 200,000 1,505,645
Increase in prepayments and deposits ( 42,897) ( 693,149)
R RERR S M
Decrease in creditors and accrued liabilities ( 565473) ( 418,371)
JEE <1 R 7R K% JE &t B BB
Cash inflow from operating activities 1,092,148 3,330,521
REBEEHZRERA

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

REZDHHRLSKE

Interest received 57,066 73,486
2 A B8

Net cash inflow from investing activities 57,066 73,486
REREBDZRESRAFHE

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,149,214 3,404,007
HReRkERBSEBEM

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 10,484,949 7,080,942
REERBBENRERERRSER

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 11,634,163 10,484,949

REEERENBEEREFAREIRE

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReRERBSEHER DT

Cash and bank balances 11,634,163 2,484,949
B & MIRIT

Fixed deposit - 8,000,000
E B R

11,634,163 10,484,949
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HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED Fi# S 4E H R A S
(Limited by Guarantee) BEERBREE R A

BALANCE SHEET 8E& &%
31 March 2004 2004 &3 A 31 H

Notes [ff z£ General fund  Development 2004 General fund  Development 2003

LZEEE fundBRESE TotalBH ZEEE fundBREL TotalBH
HKS & # HKS & HKS & HKS & HKS & HKS &

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
FRBEE

Interests in subsidiaries 13 - - - - - -
IpEENEIR

CURRENT ASSETS

mENEE
Accounts receivable 489,668 - 489,668 303,024 - 303,024
& iR 3R
Donations receivable = = = 200,000 = 200,000
JE W8 K
Prepayments and deposits 1,174,181 105,583 1,279,764 1,151,843 85,024 1,236,867
BNRERES
Cash and cash equivalents 14 9,484,917 2,149,246 11,634,163 9,904,525 580,424 10,484,949
ReRERRELEL

11,148,766 2,254,829 13,403,595 11,659,392 665,448 12,224,840
CURRENT LIABILITIES
e & &
Creditor and accrued liabilities 5,203,421 379,277 5562698 5,981,249 166,922 6,148,171
J& A9 1R XA B AT B
NET CURRENT ASSETS 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897 5,578,143 498,526 6,076,669
mEEEFHE
RESERVES 5,945,345 1,875,552 7,820,897 5,578,143 498,526 6,076,669
&

Carly W L Tsui & F% Carlson Tong ER&
Chairman = j& Vice Chairman &l = &
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2004

CORPORATION INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February 2001
with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the Members is
limited to HK$100 per Member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F, Sheung Wan
Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group and the Company was involved in
providing Chinese music programmes of different styles to blend
the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with the
traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as
well as rendering promotion, education, research and development
of traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the Government's approval on 14 August 2002, a
Development Fund was set up for the funding of non-subvented
activities which fall outside the ambit of Government subvention and
will be used for organising events and activities to further promote
Chinese music. The General Fund accounts for all Government
subvented activities and the Development Fund accounts for all
non-subvented activites. The council members consider that it is
more appropriate to present the financial results and positions of
these funds as separate columns to reflect the actual results of these
funds.

IMPACT OF A NEW STATEMENT OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING
PRACTICE ("SSAP")

The new SSAP 35 "Accounting for government grants and
disclosure of government assistance" is effective for the first time
for the current year's financial statements.

SSAP 35 prescribes the accounting for government grants and other
forms of government assistance. The adoption of this SSAP has
had no significant impact for these financial statements on the
amounts recorded for government grants, however, additional
disclosures are now required and are detailed in notes 3 and 4 to
the financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.
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Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 March 2004. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are consolidated from or to their effective dates
of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls more than half of its voting power or issued share
capital or controls the composition of its board of directors.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
statement of income and expenditure to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if
they are subject to common control or common significant influence.
Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash receipt
basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(b) performance fees, on an accrual basis;

(c) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account
the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable; and

(d) membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.

Fixed assets
Expenditure on fixed assets is expensed when incurred.
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Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to
the statement of income and expenditure on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date are translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling at that
date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the statement of
income and expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income over the periods
necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis to the costs
that it is intended to compensate.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised
by the respective employees in the following year. An accrual is
made at the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of such
paid leave earned during the year by the employees and carried
forward.
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Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme") under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the statement of income and
expenditure as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development fund

Development fund was established for the funding of non-subvented
activities, which fall outside the ambit of Government subvention.
Development fund raised funds from public by soliciting donations
and organising Chinese music related events.

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

The Group’s Government subsidy represents subsidy from the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department of the Government of the
HKSAR for providing Chinese musical programmes of different styles.
There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating to these
grants.
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5. DONATIONS 8 2k

Group £ E

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

ZEES fundBREES 2004 LEES fundBREES 2003

HKS & HKS & 2004 F HKS & HKS & 2003 &
3A31H 38318
Total B Total 2L
HKS & HKS B#

Donations from the Leisure

& Culture Services

Department (note)

RERALEHE ZBR (M) 2,320,027 - 2,320,027 - - -

Other donations and
sponsors' contributions

H IS R & 2
B BN Z = 513,277 513,277 200,000 426,974 626,974

2,320,027 513,277 2,833,304 200,000 426,974 626,974

Note: The donations in the current year were to sponsor the London Concert Tour held in November 2003 and the Hong Kong
Drum Festival Opening Rally held in July 2003.
fie . RRRBAFERUEBRN 2003 F 11 ABRTZHBGGEL & 2003 F7 ARTH [BEHLHBRABA] -

6. OTHER REVENUE E it A

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

ZEES fundBREES 2004 LEES fundBREES 2003
HKS j&# HK$ &1 2004 F HK$ &1 HK$ &1 2003 &
3A31H 3A31H
Total B Total BE(
HKS B# HKS &%
Membership fees from
'Friends of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra"
EHNGEDR B 81,090 - 81,090 54,430 - 54,430
Interest income 54,255 2811 57,066 73,477 9 73,486
2 WA
Other income 750,193 19,314 769,507 270,408 8,854 279,262
H fih e 75
885,538 22,125 907,663 398,315 8,863 407,178

n



7. CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS S 4 &5 & H

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

LTEES fundBRES 2004 EEES fundBRES 2003
HKS &% HK$ &% 2004 & HK$ & HK$ &% 2003 &
3A31H 3A31H
Total 22 Total 22
HKS &% HKS &t
Honorariums to guest 1,802,630 450,706 2,253,336 1,320,436 2,798 1,323,234
conductors, artistes and soloists
BEREE BHRERBRRZME
Transportation of musical Instruments 741,666 29,860 771,526 237,571 54,626 292,197
LRERER
Venue rental for rehearsals and 1,556,222 17,078 1,573,300 1,291,973 1,319 1,293,292
performances
REEROREH SIS
Music scores, tapes and records 1,201,974 5,890 1,207,864 1,388,884 4,783 1,393,667
gt XEsm
Other production costs 4,126,663 590,399 4,717,062 1,550,994 10,306 1,561,300
H At 2E &
9,429,155 1,093,933 10,523,088 5,789,858 73,832 5,863,690

8. PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES ¥7 & & 8RB %

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

LEES fundBRES 2004 LTEES fundBREES 2003
HKS B HKS B 2004 F HKS &% HKS B 2003 F
3831H 38318
Total £24 Total 2%
HKS & HKS &1
Artistic 47
Salaries % Bff 28,656,149 531,584 29,187,733 28,625,196 151,977 28,777,173
Benefits 12 7l 4,852,130 148,820 5,000,950 4,677,256 6,770 4,684,026
Technical % #i
Salaries % B 648,000 - 648,000 477,440 - 477,440
Benefits 1& 7| 30,000 - 30,000 22,072 - 22,072
Administration fTB
Salaries % B 5,102,356 148,726 5,251,082 5,379,271 16,714 5,395,985
Benefits 1& 7| 186,612 8,261 194,873 198,092 - 198,092
Staff welfare 8 T & 7l 882,020 - 882,020 983,647 - 983,647

40,357,267 837,391 41,194,658 40,362,974 175,461 40,538,435
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OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES £ fth % & 37 IH

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

ETEES® fundBRES 2004 ZEES fundZBRES 2003
HK$ &% HK$ j8# 2004 & HK$ j&# HK$ j&# 2003 &
3A31H 3A31H
Total A Total 4%
HKS &% HK$ j8#
Rent and rates for office 1,809,800 - 1,809,800 1,908,000 - 1,908,000
RAZMREREM
Fixed assets purchased written off 598,275 48,451 646,726 683,583 - 683,583
RHBECEAEEE
Printing, stationery and postage 1,469,614 25,774 1,495,388 1,238,635 33,289 1,271,924
R« XEREHE
Renovation and repairs 358,905 - 358,905 258,615 - 253,615
HERHEE
Other office expenses 1,549,250 - 1,549,250 1,651,442 - 1,651,442
Hth A ER X
Miscellaneous expenses 166,030 - 166,030 79,551 150,001 229,552
H %
5,951,874 74,225 6,026,099 5,814,826 183,290 5,998,116

10. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR EEEFi 8 &%

The Group's surplus for the year is arrived at after charging :
REERFEMSRASHBRTHIER -

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

ZEES fundBREES 2004 LEES fundBREES 2003
HKS & HKS & Total HKS & HKS & Total
2004 F 2003 &
3831H 38318
B HKS B B HKS B
Auditors' remuneration 1% £ il Bl & 35,000 = 35,000 35,000 - 35,000
Operating lease rental on land 1,788,000 = 1,788,000 1,788,000 = 1,788,000
and building
BHELENERHR

The surplus for the year ended 31 March 2004 dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company is HK$1,744,228 (2003: HK$3,027,589).

ARARBE2004F3 A3 HIEFEMERHRRAENK 1,744,228 T

(2003: %% 3,027,589 L)
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11. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION ¥ E i &
No council members received any remuneration in respect of their services during the year (2003: Nil).
APR RSN EMERFTEARTES MBI AERE BB E(2003: %) -

12. TAX$IB

The Company has been exempted under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance from all taxes
under the Ordinance. As a result, no provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in these
financial statements.

ARBARE (HBHED) F 88 IKEREEMN - Akt - ARBWENMBHRRANBTEMNSHIELBEE -

13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES Bt B2 1 #

Company A )

2004 2003
HKS B # HK$ &1
Unlisted shares, at cost 6 6
JEEMB - WA
Due to subsidiaries (6) (6)

AN N 1= PNEIF S

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
BNZRMBEARNFBELIREER 2R REEEERS -

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows
FEMBRARZFBAOT

Name Place of Nominal value Percentage of Principal
218 incorporation of issued equity directly activities
and operations ordinary attributable FEEK
ALK share capital  to the Company
HE i B BREITRAZ KROREERER
HE EZEAL
2004 2003
Hong Kong Children Chinese Hong Kong HK$ & & 2 100 100 Dormant
Orchestra Limited B8 TE B
BEARERLEFRAA
Hong Kong Young Chinese Hong Kong HK$ 75 2 100 100 Dormant
Orchestra Limited s TG R
BEBLERLEEFRAA
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Hong Kong HK$ 7B 2 100 100 Dormant
Orchestra Limited BB NE B2

BBLFEREBERAT
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14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IR& R FFEIR&IEH

15.

General fund  Development 31 March General fund  Development 31 March

ZEES fundBREES 2004 LEES fundBREES 2003

HKS & HKS & 2004 F HKS & HKS & 2003 &

3A31H 38318

Total B Total 2L

HKS & HKS B#

Cash and bank balances 9,484,917 2,149,246 11,634,163 1,904,525 580,424 2,484,949
& MIRTT A B4

Fixed deposit - - - 8,000,000 - 8,000,000

9,484,917 2,149,246 11,634,163 9,904,525 580,424 10,484,949

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (&4 0 5= HE

The Group leases its office property under operating lease arrangements. Lease for the property is negotiated for
a term of three years.

At 31 March 2004, the Group and the Company had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

AEEFBRP=FNKEHELHEARTHRRORAE -
R200443A31H  AREERAREFAIBEGRNELHECHRENNKEHRSOT

Group and Company
SEEAT

2004 2003
HKS &5 HK$ B
Within one year 1,380,000 1,788,000
—FR
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 2,760,000 -

16. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #% /£ A B iR &

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 19 July 2004.
AHBHREN 200457 F1ORKBESHAELHFAIED -
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Programmes Throughout the Year

FAE B REBTE

Admission Concerts and Overseas Tours

8.6.2003
Music from the Heart I

DL I

WEZLERIFEL

9-10.5.2003

Dragon Boat Festival BYESF
Celebrations

Sha Tin Town Hall Auditorium Y H K& 2 /&=
Conductor EE

Yan Huichang BEE

Artistes / Soloists

Tong Kin-woon (The Street-
singer's Song/Nanyin/Gugqin/
Zheng), Leung Hon-wai
(Cantonese Operatic Aria
Singing), Lo Wai-leung
(Houguan)

EHR/BER
ERE(ES/ BE/ HE/
2) REF(EBHER)  E
BR(GE)

Performing Session EHIGE

2 2

Pieces Performed EHEm

14 14
23-24.5.2003

Zen Living BB AL

Hong Kong City Hall Theatre ~ &#& K& Z Bl
Conductor EE

Yan Huichang EEE

Artistes / Soloists

Chan Ming-chi (Composer/
Navigator), Tam Po-shek
(Navigator/Xiao), Cheng Yin
(Zhongruan), Luo Jing
(Zheng), Kot Kai-lik (Guanzi)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
8

6-7.6.2003
Music from the Heart |

EHR/BER

PREAS (Edh/ £ #5) - BEE
(EF5/ 8 RAE(hB) - &
(%) BENET)

DBEEE |

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Studio Theatre

Conductor
Wong On-yuen

Artistes / Soloists

Chan Ming-chi (Navigator),
Sun Yongzhi (Xiao), Li Tak-
kong (Yangqin), Wang Dong
(Bangu Lead Player), Yu Mei-
lai (Yangqin), Luo Jing
(Konghou), Xu Xuan (Gehu),
Ngai Hon-yip (Gehu),
Vonghemrat Pichan (Double
Bass), Liang Zhihe (Double
Bass), Teo Kheng-chong
(Gugin), Liu Yang (Erhu),
HKCO Chamber Music Group
A&B

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
10

ER LR LEIS

18

2ZR

EMR/IBER
FREAE(EH) » HokE(H) -
FEIT(HE) - TR(REE
x)  REE(EE)  #&R(E
B) - BRE(BH)  REE
)  BEE(ERSFAEE) -
2EMBEERNRE)  RE
E(HE) - BlH(=h) BB
PEE=LE ALB

HHBH

HEHEm
10

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Studio Theatre

Conductor
Chan Wing-wah,
Chan Ming-chi

Artistes / Soloists

Chan Ming-chi (Navigator),
Chan Hung-yin (Xiao/Dizi),
Tam Po-shek (Xiao), Luo Jing
(Zheng), Wong Ching (Pipa),
Yim Hok-man (Percussion),
Wang Dong (Percussion),
Ronald Chin (Percussion),
Chan San (Percussion), Lau
Tzu-wah (Percussion)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
6

20.6.2003
Capering Notes |

B R LEIS

wiE
BROKE - REAE

ERNR/BER

RS (EH) » BROBH(HE/
BE) EBUHW(ME)  AS
(%) E8(EE)  BEH
(R%) ETR(WE) EE
(%) - BREM(RE) - 2B %
(R %)

HHBH
1
e
6

BENIF I

Hong Kong City Hall Concert
Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Ching Sau-wing (Erhu), Lo
Chun-wo (Gehu), Choo Boon-
chong (Dizi), Ronald Chin
(Paigu Lead Player), Ngai
Kwun-wa (Banhu), Luo Jing
(Zheng), Kot Kai-lik (Suona),
Chan San (Xylophone)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
iR

21.6.2003
Capering Notes Il

BEERNEEERE

&

MEE

EHR/BER
BER(ZM)  BEEM(E
#) AXE(ETF)  BEE
(FFRR) - MTEE(RH)
Bawm(%) BEH(ER) -
BR T (RN Z)

HHBH
1
i AE
"

BEHNIA

Hong Kong City Hall Concert
Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Hui Yin (Bass Erhu), Choo
Boon-chong (Dizi), Wang
Dong (Paigu Lead Player),
Ngai Kwun-wa (Banhu), He
Tao (Erhu), Liu Yang
(Zhonghu), Luo Jing (Zheng),
Kot Kai-lik (Suona), Chan San
(Xylophone)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
12

BEBEANEEERE

&

MEE

EHR/BER

FARUES =) KX E(H
F) ER(FFEER)  RT
E(IR#B) - B (=) - 2145
(F#R) - BR(%) BED
() - BRET(AE)

HHBH
1
e
12



1-3.8.2003

A Precious Little Baby RE—®

Hong Kong City Hall Concert &HHEAEE &%4E
Hall

Conductor fEE

Chew Hee-chait FBIERAR

Artistes / Soloists
Josie (Script/Directing/Lyrics),
Bear Children's Choir (Chior)

Performing Session
4

Pieces Performed
20

19-20.9.2003
Majestic Drums |

ENR/IBER
HEF(BIA/ BE/HEA) -
fREEREAIBE(AE)

g
4

i
~r D

HHIER
20

BEBKE

11.10.2003

Golden Chinese Classics of
the 20th Century Il

APPENDIX Fff $%

& 1

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists
Wubulikasam (Uighur Dab),
Zampa Ufujishi Daiko
(Japanese Daiko), Africa
Djembe (African Drums), Lung
Heung-wing (South American
Drums, Western Drums),
Island Sun Drum (South
American Drums), Li Minxiong
(Chinese Drums), Yim Hok-
man (Chinese Drums)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
11

10.10.2003

Golden Chinese Classics of
the 20th Century |

BFERX LR LELEE

i
BEE

BHR/AER
BRERES(BHIAEKT
&) BRAR T AS(BE
NI FTLIIET.
) EAS(EENE A
HE) BB B E (1
EME) TR (PEE) -
9 58 6 (B 88

HHBH
2
e
"

T |

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Wong Ching (Pipa), Sun
Yongzhi (Dongxiao), Hsin
Hsiao-hung (Erhu), Lo Chun-
wo (Gehu)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
9

31.10-1.11.2003
Majestic Drums Il

BB L LR

Ei-f

=

ERR/BER
FE(ES)  BAE(RHE) -

FNL(ZR) - BORF(E)

HHSH
1
B Em
9

BEBES

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Wong On-yuen (Gaohu),
Wong Ching (Pipa), Liu Yang
(Erhu), Ngai Kwun-wa
(Jinghu), Lu Yunxia (Jing-erhu)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
8

BB L E R

i

HES
EHR/BER
ERR(SH)  EFEE) -
2I45(=H) - BEE(RB) -

EEB(R=H)
1 5 88
1

e
8

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Yonghong Peace Drum Troupe
of Lanzhou (Lanzhou Tai Ping
Gu), Shanxi Jiangzhou Drum
Troupe (Jiangzhou Dagu), The
De'ang Water Drum Perform-
ing Troupe of Ruili (The Water
Drum), Yim Hok-man
(Percussion)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
11

26.11.2003

Global Chinese Composers in
Concert

BRI & LR

fizk

MBS

ENR/BER

B oK R K S Bl [ (7 1
KPR -~ PRI SR 2
B (MK -~ WE e 2100
REBEIHRKRERIER (K
&) MBS (RE)

BB

8 A
11

EAERTHS

Hong Kong City Hall Concert
Hall

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Artistes / Soloists

Wong Hiu-nam(Hugin), Kakujo
lwasa (Satsuma Biwa), Sun
Yongzhi (Dizi, Shakuhachi)

Performing Session
1

Pieces Performed
8

BEANGLELE

HEiE

MBS

ZHR/IBER
TEEM(AE)  AEBL(E
BEE)  BAE(HEF R
N)

BB H

1

8

8
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12-13.12.2003

Have Fun with Chinese Music
A Concert for the Family

BRE-FERBRLE

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Chew Hee-chiat,
Kathy Choi

Artistes / Soloists

Yuan Sha (Zheng), Sun Huang
(Erhu), The Hong Kong
Children's Choir (Choir),
Junior Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra (Ensemble)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
12

9-10.1.2004
Tan Dun & HKCO

BRI LR

i
BRAN - HEZ®

ERR/BRER
RH(E) BR(Z]H)  BE
REABE(AE)  BFER
BERLE(AR)

BB H
2
8
12

#E & HKCO

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Tan Dun

Artistes / Soloists
David Cossin (Percussion),

BRI E LR

EE

EIE

ERNR/BER

R e BIF(ITEE) 5@

Ma Xianghua (Erhu/Zhonghu) 2= (= #/ s #8)
Performing Session 5

2 2

Pieces Performed EHIER

4 4

30-31.1.2004

Proverbs of Love BHES

Hong Kong City Hall EARGETZEE
Concert Hall

Conductor EE

Cao Peng g

Artistes / Soloists BENR/IBER

Sha Xiaocao (Volin), Huang
Hongying (Soprano)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
16

BNE(MEE)  BAK
(kB E

7 45

2

7 e R

16

25-28.2.2004

The Eight Schools : Zheng
Music Down the Ages

NRERE S H il

Tsuen Wan Town Hall Cultural
Activities Hall

Artistes / Soloists

Choi Ngar-si (Navigator/
Zheng), Luo Jing (Zheng),
Tam Po-shek (Dongxiao),
Junior Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra (Ensemble)

Performing Session
4

Pieces Performed
22

12-13.3.2004

The Wonderful World of
Reeds-East West Rendezvous

BHR/ BER
B4 (TR F)  BS
(%) EEECRE) FER
b E (A %)

E IS E
4
EHER
22

EEHR

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Conductor
Jing Jianshu

Artistes / Soloists

Hu Tianquan (Sheng), King's
Harmonica Quintet
(Harmonica), Hui Bun-yung
(Pipe Organ)

Performing Session
2

Pieces Performed
12

FEAX LR LELEE

EiE

EHR/BER

MARR(E) REOERE
R(AE)  FWBR(ERE)

HHSH
2
i E
12

Ensemble and Educational Guided Concerts

NAETRERBELEEES
17.9.2004

Music from the Heart -
Zampa Ufujishi Daiko

DT - BRAHFAEE

Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra Rehearsal Hall

Performing Session
1

10.10.2003

A Guided Concert of Famous
Works in Chinese Music

BETRELRE

HHBH
1

EHEEES

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Performing Session
1
7.1.2004

Music from the Heart -
David Cossin

FEREX LR LELEE

EHEGE
1

MR - R o BFTHY

Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra Rehearsal Hall

Performing Session
1

BETRERRE

HHHH
1



26-27.2.2004

Zheng Music Down the Ages NAZREE=EE
Guided Concert

Tsuen Wan Town Hall Cultural %t & EREE NIRE
Activities Hall

Performing Session H 5

2 2

7.3.2004

Let's meet King’s Harmonica HB&#EOEFTEEZRE
Quintet

Hong Kong Chinese EBTLBEBRE
Orchestra Rehearsal Hall

Performing Session H W5

1 1

10.3.2004

Here comes the King of ZI#HXSBEST
Sheng, Hu Tianquan

Hong Kong Chinese EBTLBEBRE
Orchestra Rehearsal Hall

Performing Session H W5

1 1

13.3.2004

Hui Bun-yung plays the pipe i @iERERE R
organ and tells you the secret 38 & = 2

to play it well

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Performing Session
1

BFERX LR LELEE

B UG8
1

Special Commissioned Concerts & Overseas Tours

BRI EHERIGHIER

Special Commissioned Concerts

BRlE%E

18-19.7.2003

James Wong Concert WF LT Toe
- Under the Lion Rock

Hong Kong Coliseum EBEAE
Conductor =g

Yan Huichang HEE
Performing Session i 5

2 2
29-30.11.2003; 2-7.12.2003

Sweet & Sour Hong Kong MBS ST

Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Grand Theatre

Conductor
Yan Huichang

Performing Session
9

BB XER L KEIB

APPENDIX Fff $%

26-31.3.2004

Legend of The Great Archer R

Sha Tin Town Hall Auditorium WA A& & 5% E
Conductor HiE

Kuan Nai-chung A

Performing Session S

5 5

Overseas Tours

I E&E

10.11.2003

London, UK HE MR

The Natural History Museum &3 @ AFE £ 18968
Conductor HE

Yan Huichang HEE

Performing Session E G E

1 1

19-25.12.2003

The Pearl River Delta, China FEBI=AM
Shantou Yidu Theatre AMTEEEEIBT (1)
Foshan Theatre #HEILFZEBR (1)
Dongguan Dongchen Cultural ﬁ;ﬁﬁjﬂ L (1)
Centre FEINARBIRE (1)
Shenzhen Grand Theatre f)H EHEEE (2)
Guangzhou Xinghai Concert HEAEE (1)
Hall

Zhuhai City Hall

Conductor HiE

Yan Huichang H=EE

Performing Session i 5

7 7

28-31.12.2003

Xian, China A Z

Yisu Grand Theatre P& 518 RBIBT
Conductor g

Yan Huichang HEE

Performing Session EH IS E

4 4

Special Programmes and Recordings

"LH ﬁ/,\ Hj

1.10.2003

54th National Day Ceremony E¥d#EARLMEIRKI
I+HAFEBEXERE

Hong Kong Coliseum BEEEEE

Conductor E#E

Yan Huichang B=EE

06.2003

Recording for the film
Warriors of Heaven and Earth

(i) B EmME

India

Hugin

Wong On-yuen
Dizi

Choo Boon-chong

B

HE
BZR

HF
KXE 79



Commissioned New Works

HEEREREREBE

80

Dragon Boat Festival

HHERF 9-10/5/2003

Have Fun with Chinese

BRE - PRBEBIR

Celebrations fmEE Music - a Concert for the 12-13/12/2003
Arranged by N g 28 Family
Bu Can-rong i & Arranged by B &
Commissioned Work B RIT Liu Bin 258,
Qu Yuan, The Faithful Minister Commissioned Work i &
Who Drowned Himself Spring of Liang Shan IIE =
Zen Living B AL 23-24/5/2003 Arranged by fim i &
Composed by (3 Chew Hes-chiat JEJER 7R
Chan Ming-chi T B Commissioned Work 4
Commissioned Work #h 4 The Sound of Music Medley Il 44 20 T9, 57 o R A IR
The Journey to the End of BRREBR-HEIFZHEN
the Earth - An Elegy for the =T Arranged by e i &
Victims of War Joshua Chan BR 8 1R

Commissioned Work i %

. = N = E S fE

Music from the Heart | DB | 6-7/6/2003 Chilaren ¢ Love Hong Kong ELEARAR
Arranged by i % f Arranged by e
Li Ka-wa FRE Phoon Yew-tien & 12
Commissioned Work i Commissioned Work it
Double Concerto for Two g AIEE = Ethnic Charms RiRE

Cellos and Piano, RV531
(1st and 2nd Movements)

(BF—RhE_%F)

Tan Dun & HKCO

B 9-10/1/2004

) N Arranged by R &

I\C/Iusm fron{; tk?e Heart Il ;Zﬁ% Il 8/6/2003 Chen Yuaniin B 32 Ak
omposed by A Commissioned Work #h &

Chan Ming-chi PR BA & - ) .

Viin( Crouching Tiger, EASTE 8l B8

Commissioned Work L Hidden Dragon

Hong Kong in a Fog - Dedi- 5 $4 % /T - % #1 3k 8 5 i % g

cated to the Brave Fighters of  #)8;+(2003)

Atypical Pneumonia (2003)

Proverbs of Love
Arranged by

FWRES 30-31/1/2004
fmihE

H H Pave

Capering Notes BB FRF 20-21/6/2003 lC_:IngE)rlnissioned Work gﬁ
Arranged by fmEE The Boat Song .
Kwok Hang-kei P=E 0
Commissioned Work L
The Little Cavalry Boy NER xga$igwii > ;ﬁziﬁ

Commissioned Work &
Majestic Drums | HEBEE | 19-20/9/2003 Camellia e
Composed by E X
Chan Ming-chi F AR Arranged by 4 h &
Commissioned Work i & Lin Di HE
Gu Lang Fei Fei SR IETE Commissioned Work e
(Power Drum Song) Tales of a Small Town N B
Majestic Drums |I SEEBEE I 21/10-1/11/2003 Arranged by fmahE
Arranged by fmuhE Hui Cheung-wai FFA A
Zhang Lie Bl Commissioned Work i &
Commissioned Work th The Love Song of Kangding EEIBI
Let the Thunder of Drums Roll & 45 &



Arranged by

Wu Yiwen
Commissioned Work
A September Story

Arranged by

Lin Di

Commissioned Work
Nostalgia for Our Native Land

Arranged by

Wu Yiwen
Commissioned Work

A Village that Lingers in
My Heart

Arranged by

Wu Yiwen
Commissioned Work
The White Sandy Beach

Arranged by

Liu Xing
Commissioned Work
Proverbs of Love

&

R IR X
i
NAMWEE

i 2
N

e

R 4B 15 %=

o %
R
i

INTPS

&
EWIBS
i

EPLY

o
22
th %
EMAE

The Wonderful World of Reeds
- East West Rendezvous
Arranged by

Mui Kwong-chiu
Commissioned Work
Rhapsody of Colour Clouds
Chasing the Moon

Arranged by

Herman Ho Kwong-pui, Ho
Pak-cheong, Chew Hee-chiat
Commissioned Work
Rumanian Rhapsody No. 1 in
A Major

Arranged by

Jian Jianshu
Commissioned Work
Jin Melody

EFEH S 12/3/2004
i E

15 & £1)

fh &

FEB AEE

iR &

ED - MBS - AEAK
fh
ARRE 7 BE I

iR A
SEH
fth

Iz =
B b

Works Premiered by HKCO SEEEME
Dragon Boat Festival A TE T
Celebrations

EAFE REM

The Dragon Boat Festival
Wu Hua

-An entry to the 21st Century

- 21 HREEBEMRELE

International Competition ES

for Chinese Orchestral

Composition

Music from the Heart |1 DEEEE

Silver Strands iR#E FE M h
Lee Wai-shan

While the Script Speaks...... SEH..... Sk
Ip Kim-ho

Morning Light =i hEBdh
Ng Cheuk-yin

The Wonderful World of Reeds & &+ 7

- East West Rendezvous

Ethos : Symphonic Poem for #£ =Rk Bk #h

Chinese Orchestra, No. 3
Zheng Bing

-An entry to the 21st Century
International Competition
for Chinese Orchestral
Composition

REF-R

- 21 R E A RS2 B
e

APPENDIX Fff $%

81



82

Acknowledgements
IS &

1. Hong Kong and International
Audiences

2. Financial Supporters

Home Affairs Bureau
Leisure and Cultural Services
Department

3. All Sponsors
4. Hong Kong Tourism Board

5. Information Services
Department

6. Presenters of Overseas
Concert Tours

7. Music Advisors

Ms Barbara Fei
Renowned Soprano

Prof Li Xian
Professor,
China Conservatory of Music

Mr Yi You Wu
Director,
Hugo Productions (HK) Ltd

Mr Doming Lam
Renowned Composer

Prof John Lawrence Witzleben
Professor, Ethnomusicology
and Chinese Music Theory,
Dept of Music, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong

Mr Kwok Hang Kei
Renowned Musician

Mr Chen Tscheng Hsiung
Renowned Conductor

Mr Tong Leung Tak
Renowned Huqin player

Prof Qiao Jian Zhong

Ex-Director and Professor
Music Research Institute,
Chinese Academy of Arts

Dr Richard Tsang
Renowned Composer

Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella

Ex-Chief Curriculum Development

Officer (Art Education)

ERREBRER

EHAR

RBEBR
FERXIEEHE

FEEBA
ERRERRER
BT 1 B

HMELESSRAR

BREM
BERGELL
ERUBE
FETHAR
B 2B B R

SAMEEE
MRYEERAFES

MEELE &
ZAFHR
EERIE
ERAPXARBELZR
g (REEER
REERER)

HeREELE
EHREER
BROR I 5t
ZREER
BRBEE
ERWERER
BREPHE
A1 AP Bl 7 S B
BRIMRAAE

LEEEBL
ZAFHR
RN EE LT
HEEAESEREERE
EMAFHEREERIE

Roll of Music Benefactors {= % H 4§

Accolade Donor
($1,000,000 or above)

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

Blanc de Chine

Connoisseur Donor
($100,000-$499,999)

The Hongkong Bank Foundation
CLP Power

Kee Wah Limited

New World Renaissance Hotel
Standard Chartered Bank

LU'S FOUNDATION LTD

Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd
Manley Toys Ltd

Air France

SAFETY GODOWN GROUP

Delight Donor
($10,000-$99,999)

Polo Ralph Lauren Sourcing
Company Ltd

Asia One Printing Ltd

Hang Seng Bank

Hong Kong Society of Accountants
Marantz Hong Kong Ltd

COSCO Pacific Limited

The Outstanding Young Persons'
Association

Kingsway Group
ICBC (Asia)
Wofoo Foundation
Yanese Ltd

Sino Group

Mr Michael Lau
Mr Lam Tai Fai

Ir Edmund Leung OBE JP and
Mrs Margaret Leung

Mr Lincoln H L Soo JP
Mr C Y Hui
Mr Pong Chi Kwan

KERBA
($1,000,000 35 5L )

BARBERERERRES

R

MERBA
($100,000-$499,999)

ERRITEEED
TEEN
AEHR

MR ERIEE
EFTIRIT
BRESERATF
TEEXERRAR
EHmARRARF
B

=
Z2HRAKHE

HERBA
($10,000-$99,999)

Polo Ralph Lauren Sourcing
Company Ltd

REHBEERAT
fEARTT
BEEAAE
BERLIEEERAA
TERAKFEERAT
HEHEFHE

EEEE

B TR ERTT (M)
MEREES
BmBRRA
EMEE

Mr Michael Lau
NP

REBRAFHTE

FEARAFHL
HERLE
FEEHTE



Encore Donor
($1,000-$9,999)

Mandarin Film Distribution Co Ltd
Harilela Foundation Ltd

Rococo Classic

Hong Kong Securities Institute
Institut Estherderm Paris

The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors

CUEMBA Alumni
Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited

The House of Kwong Sang Hong
Limited

Credit Suisse Private Banking
Luk Kwok Hotel

Mr Fan Sai Yee JP

Mr and Mrs Frank Proctor

Mr Norman Leung Nai Pang
GBS JP

Mrs Evelyn Tsang

Mr K B Chan

MrJohn L W Lee

Mr Ernest Ip

Mr Chao Chin Chung

Mr Chow Cheong Po

Mr Su Wen Cheng

Ms Wong Lai Ping

Ms Veronica Lau Kit Ping
Ms Loretta Chan Yuen Chong
Mr Law Man Keung

Mr Mike Tsui

Mr A F M Conway

Dr Lor Kai Hung

Mr Stephen Liu Wing Ting JP
Dr Teresa Y T Leung

Ms Candy Mok Lai Yung
Ms Filomina Lee

Mr Chung Wah Nan

Ms Gabriella Wong

Ms Chui Hiu Nam

Mr Michael Lee Huen Chan
Mr Edward K F Chow

Ms Chan Chi-hung

Ms Charity Au

Mr Fredric C F Mao

Mr Yik Kwan Wing

Ms Linda Y W Yung

Anonymous (7)

EERBA
($1,000-$9,999)

RABFETARLQE
Harilela Foundation Ltd
Rococo Classic
BERESEEEE
FEESAERESE
BEEREE

CUEMBA Alumni
MR ERRARAT)
L

I HEERLARST
NENESE

SEtE AP

Mrand Mrs Frank Proctor
RIERF 4L

LHEEEL L
BREEM SEAE
FHERE
BERAE
HERELE
BEExE

B ELE
FENLLE
Rkt
BRI 2+
ERBALE
[Gizles s
PRES S
BRERE
BREARFML
REEEL
Ms Candy Mok Lai Yung
FIEALL
BEMELE
BEELL
fREEEME
Mr Michael Lee Huen Chan
ERERE
PR AT 22+
Bz 4t
ERERLE
SRE%E
SRELL
BELLT(7)

Editorial Board

Ms Carlye W L Tsui BBS JP MBE

Mr Carlson Tong

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna
Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin
Ms Chin Man-wah Celina

Production Team

Ms Naomi Chung

Miss Tracy Huang

Miss Law Lai-chong Connie
Miss Cheng Ching-ching

Translation
Ms Kate Mead (English)
Miss Yiu Yip-hing (Chinese)

Design and Printing
Art Fortune Limited

FHESE
FRR® L
R L E
HERLL
BAHILE
BEELL

S{ENE
EYB L
EasEE
BB/

B IF &5/\ 8
=
BEEEL L+ (EX)
% B/NE ()

et REDR
BHARAE

APPENDIX Fff $%

83



st EmL)
JuelSISSY
uonelsiuILPY

901 : ¥E®# 1ej0l

8] : LdsymLyuswyedsq uonensiuiwpy | |
88 : Ld§2 4 Juswpedaq onsily

]

(69) 3%
SueloIsnA

(6) 2/ & H (g

sjedioulld JUBISISSY

IHEFEBEHE
QAIIN089X]
Bununoooy
jueIsIssy
T HUgdEE mﬁmm_o@cw
aAIIN09XT swwelBold JUeISISSY [edioulid
DEALNEY @ BEHYWHD (@) HRHFRE
9AIN0BX3 S8AIIN0OX] Q) PERENETZH WIEHE FE 2 sjedioulid
uonensiuIWpY juswdojanag soAllnoaxg Alolgngd SeAINDaXg mE&mLmoi uelelqi] ¥ SlepesT] uoljosg
% [UUOSIad % Buneie % Bunesiep : BJ1sayal0
7 7 7 YE W FEE
|ediourd g
Jaysewaouo) Aindag
B Y LU Sk s o o o e Sk ) BEESL AR
JebBeue) Jebeue) F5y H g (quawnuisu| [edisnA) B3 e adli] B R B (¥R
uopensIuIwWpy juswdolanaQg JabBeueln 192140 Juswdolarsq MO8 4 10}0NpU0D 10}ONPUOY JUEBISISSY
® 90ouUeUl % Bunaxien swwelbold ¥ yoleasay yoleasay JuelsISsy % J9}SEW}I80U0D
SRy L) _ - BEY R - SEIRE / EWE

10108110 ©AIIND8XT -

$1010811(] O] JUBISISSY |BUOSIad

~ | Joronpuo) |ediould / 10108410 oNSIUY

=
<
[N

BEEZY W eanwwo) Bunasiep

HZWYE Y 99)IWWO0) S80IN0say UewnH
B H 2 LR Y 09NIWwo) JIpny pue aoueul
B Z[{LE/H Y 99nwwo) uoneanp3

MWMH [telV]gleg]

L E AR
ey uoneziuehig

84





